
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Mrs D Scambler 
Direct Dial: (01257) 515034 
E-mail address: Dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 
Date: 13 June 2006 
 

Chief Executive:  Donna Hall 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 22ND JUNE 2006 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Audit Committee to be held in the Committee Room, 
Town Hall, Chorley on Thursday, 22nd June 2006 commencing at 5.00 pm. Would Members 
please note that the meeting start time as changed from the previously stated time of 
4.30pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for absence   

 
 2. Declarations of Any Interest   

 
  Members of the Committee are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal 

interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the 
matter. 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held 
on 27 March 2006 
 

 4. Role & Functions of the Audit Committee   
 

  Members will receive a presentation by the Audit and Risk Manager. 
 

 5. Internal Audit Annual Report 2005/6  (Pages 5 - 14) 
 

  Report of the Director of Finance (enclosed). 
 

 6. Statement On Internal Control  (Pages 15 - 40) 
 

  Report of the Director of Finance (enclosed). 
 

 7. External Audit & Inspection Plan 2006-7  (Pages 41 - 66) 
 

  Report of the Audit Commission (enclosed). 
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 

 



2 

 8. Ethical Governance Review  (Pages 67 - 78) 
 

  Reports of the Audit Commission (enclosed). 
 

 9. Next Meeting / Key Reports   
 

 10. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Audit Committee (Councillor John Wilson (Chair), 

Councillor Anthony Gee (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Magda Cullens, Keith Iddon, 
Geoffrey Russell, Shaun Smith, Mrs Joyce Snape and Mary Wilson) for attendance. 

 
2. Agenda and reports to Gary Hall (Director of Finance), Donna Hall (Chief Executive), Garry 

Barclay, Armstrong (Assistant Audit Manager) and Dianne Scambler (Trainee Democratic 
Services Officer)for attendance. 

 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

 
 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



Audit Committee 1  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 27 March 2006 

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Audit Committee 
 

Present: Councillor L Lennox (Chair), and Councillors K Ball, Mrs P Case, P Goldsworthy, 
G Russell and R Snape 
 
Also in attendance: Gareth Kelly (Audit Commission) and Mike Thomas (Audit Commission) 
 

 
 

06.AU.06 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
No Apologies for absence were received. 
 

06.AU.07 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were declared. 
 

06.AU.08 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee on 9 
January 2006 be confirmed as a correct record when Councillor Mrs Case was 
added to the Apologies of absence for signing by the Chair. 
 

06.AU.09 USE OF RESOURCES AUDIT SCORE FEEDBACK  
 
The Audit Commission submitted a report on the annual use of resources assessment 
which evaluates how well councils manage and use their financial resources. It is a 
more stringent test than the auditor scored judgements that formed part of the 
comprehensive performance assessment framework up until 2004. The scope of the 
assessment has been widened 
 
The assessment focuses on the importance of having sound and strategic financial 
management to ensure that resources are available to support the Council’s priorities 
and improve services, covering five themes: 
 

• Financial Reporting 

• Financial Management 

• Financial Standing 

• Internal Control 

• Value for Money 
 
Previously, ‘adequate arrangements’ were sufficient to score 3, but under the new 
approach meeting ‘adequate performance’ will score 2. 
 
For the year 2005/2006 the Authority overall score for use of resources was a 3. 
Chorley Borough Council is performing well on its use of resources. 
 
This is the first time that the Authority has been assessed against this framework. It 
was identified that an Ethical Governance Culture needs to be implemented across 
the Authority This will be an annual test and it is expected that next time the test will 
be much harder. However some of the recommendations made by the Audit 
Commission have already been addressed. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

06.AU.10 INTERIM AUDIT REPORT  

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



Audit Committee 2  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 27 March 2006 

 
The Audit Commission submitted an interim report on the work undertaken as part of 
the Audit and Inspection plan for 2004/05. The work had been carried out to meet the 
Code of Audit Practice responsibilities, which included a review of financial core 
processes and aspects of corporate governance and findings fro their review of 
Internal Audit carried out as part of the 2005/06 audit. 
 
Findings were reported on an exception basis and only included the issues where they 
felt that the Council should consider strengthening its arrangements. 
 
Their approach concentrated on three main aspects of Accounts, Financial aspects of 
corporate governance and Internal Audit and no significant issues arose from the 
three interim audit review areas. There were some processes identified that could be 
done better but no major concerns. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

06.AU.11 OPINION MEMORANDUM  
 
The Audit Commission submitted an Opinion Memorandum summarising the matters 
arising from the audit of the Council’s accounts for the year ended 31 March 2005. 
They gave the Authority an unqualified opinion, this is good news and some of the 
recommendations to improve have already been implemented. 
 
The Audit Commission, as the Council’s external auditors, have a responsibility to 
form an independent view on the accounts and issue an opinion as to whether they 
present fairly the financial position of the Council. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

06.AU.12 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT  
 
The Audit Commission submitted a report of their findings relating to Performance 
Management within the Authority. 
 
In 2004, the Authority’s comprehensive performance assessment (CPA) found that on 
balance performance management weaknesses outweighed strengths. Over the past 
12 months, the Authority has demonstrated a positive response to CPA. The 
performance management issues identified as needing further development have 
been incorporated into the corporate improvement plan (CIP) and action is now being 
taken to address them. 
 
The Authority is continuing to take positive steps to strengthen arrangements for 
effective management, measurement and monitoring of performance. Current 
initiatives and future plans focus on the right areas in that they are aimed directly at 
identified weaknesses. Initiatives are generally supported by detailed action plans 
setting out clear priorities, target dates for deliveries, responsible officers and 
anticipated outcomes. 
 
A number of recommendations have been made for the Authority to consider. The 
new corporate strategy has six strategic objectives, five of which mirror the community 
strategy priorities. In moving to a new corporate strategy, the Council will address in 
part some of the recommendations. The Council’s sixth strategic objective is to ensure 
it is a performing organisation, and a key project for 2006/07 will be to embed effective 
performance and risk management. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

06.AU.13 BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE  

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



Audit Committee 3  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 27 March 2006 

 
The Audit Commission submitted a report on the Audit and Inspection Plan outlining 
the work that they propose to undertake in 2005/06. The new Code of Audit Practice 
provides a clearer focus of audit effort on overall financial and performance 
management arrangements. 
 
The Council’s Best Value Performance Plan complied with statutory guidance. The 
Audit Commission could not identified any matters to report to the Authority and have 
no recommendations to make on procedures in relation to the plan or statutory report. 
 
The quality assurance arrangements on performance data is under developed as 
reflected in 40 per cent of 2005/06 Best Value Performance Indicators  (BVPI) being 
inaccurate, with reservations placed on 5 out of 48 BVPIs. Guidance is available to 
staff on the intranet, but a more proactive and standardised approach is required 
given the number of errors identified by external and Internal Audit. 
 
Improvements in the quality assurance framework would allow the Audit Commission 
to reduce its future level of testing and related fee by placing greater reliance on the 
Council’s own arrangements. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

06.AU.14 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2006/07  
 
The Director of Finance submitted a report on the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 
2006/07 and the priority areas to be reviewed during the new financial year. 
 
The Audit Plan is structured into five sections: 
 

• Corporate Governance 

• Risk Management 

• Business Critical Systems 

• Financial Management 

• Contingency 
 
And is required to ensure that the Council has in place an adequate and effective 
internal audit of its system of governance, risk management and internal control in 
accordance with best practice and professional standards. 
 
RESOLVED – That the 2006/07 Internal Audit Plan is approved and submitted to 
the Executive Cabinet for adoption. 
 

06.AU.15 ROLE AND MEMBERSHIP OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
The Director of Finance submitted a report on proposals to address the 
recommendations made by the Audit Commission in the Use of Resources 
assessment, regarding the Audit Committee’s remit and relationship with the 
Executive and Scrutiny functions and to recommend the Council’s adoption of the new 
CIPFA model Terms of Reference for Audit Committees. 
 
The report indicated that the Audit Committee has operated very effectively under its 
original terms of reference, but the new CIPFA Guidance stresses that the Committee 
now has a key role to play in monitoring the organisation’s overall governance 
arrangements, including risk management and performance and holding the Executive 
to account on these matters. It has a particularly important role in tracking the 
implementation of recommendations made by external and internal audit in these 
areas.  
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Audit Committee 4  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Monday, 27 March 2006 

This was recently endorsed by the Audit Commission in their Use of Resources report, 
whereby the Commission recommended the Council to “extend the Audit Committee’s 
terms of reference to more clearly specify its risk and governance remit and to support 
this with more awareness training”. The Commission also recommended that the Audit 
Committee should be “independent of both Executive and Scrutiny functions” 
 
RESOLVED – 1. That the new CIPFA model Terms of Reference of the 

Audit Committees be adopted. 
2. That the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee be aligned to provide 
greater clarity of remit and avoidance of overlap. 

3. That the actions necessary to ensure compliance with the 
new CIPFA Guidance on Audit Committees are 
implemented. 

4. That the Audit Commission be consulted to determine 
what flexibilities may exist in terms of Audit Committee 
composition and membership and the Director of Finance 
be requested to submit a report to the Annual Council 
meeting for consideration. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 4



 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template April 2006  

 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Director of Finance Audit Committee 22 June 2006 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 2005/06 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To summarise the work undertaken by the Internal Audit Service during the 2005/6 
financial year; 

 
2. To give an opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the control environment in 

the Council as a whole and in individual service areas; 
 
3. To give an appraisal of the Internal Audit Service’s performance. 
 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 

4. The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 require every local authority to “maintain an 
adequate and effective system of internal audit of its accounting records and of its system 
of internal control in accordance with proper internal audit practices”. Such practices are 
laid down as standards in the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 
Government in the United Kingdom. 

 
5. The CIPFA Code of Practice defines Internal Audit as “an assurance function that primarily 

provides an independent and objective opinion to the organisation on the control 
environment comprising risk management, control and governance by evaluating its 
effectiveness in achieving the organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates 
and reports on the adequacy of the control environment as a contribution to the proper, 
economic, efficient and effective use of resources”.  

 
6. The Internal Audit Service therefore seeks to provide assurance that the Council is a 

performing organisation. 

 
 
RISK ISSUES 

 
7. The report contains no specific risk issues for consideration by Members. All Internal Audit 

activity is geared towards the identification and management of business risks. 

 
 

STATEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
 
8. Under Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) every Council is now 

required to conduct an annual, internal review of the effectiveness of its system of internal 
control and publish a Statement on Internal Control (SIC) each year alongside the 
authority’s financial statements. The most senior officer (chief executive or equivalent) and 
the most senior member (leader or equivalent) are required to sign the SIC. They must 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 5



therefore be satisfied that the document is supported by reliable evidence and accurately 
reflects the internal control environment.  

 
9. The SIC is about corporate controls and is not confined to financial issues (hence the 

signatories required). The internal review should cover the Council’s arrangements for: 
 

� Establishing / monitoring the achievement of its objectives; 
� Policy and decision making;  
� Ensuring compliance with established policies, procedures, laws & regulations; 
� Ensuring the economic, efficient & effective use of resources; 
� Financial, performance & risk management.   

 
10. The prime responsibility for maintaining and reviewing the system of internal control rests 

with the Council’s senior management. The Corporate Governance Group have therefore 
carried out a detailed, evidenced-based review of the Council’s system of internal control 
and produced a draft SIC. This has since been challenged and amended by Strategy 
Group.  

 
11. When carrying out their review, the Corporate Governance Group took full account 

of any important control issues raised by the Audit Commission and Internal Audit. 
 
 
INTERNAL AUDIT OPINION 
 
12. With regard to Internal Audit, a schedule of audit work undertaken during 2005/6 is shown 

at Appendix 1, which gives individual opinions on the adequacy of control for each of the 
areas audited during the year. The majority of these reviews have already been reported in 
some detail by way of interim / progress reports to the Audit Committee during the course 
of 2005/6. To arrive at an annual judgement on the overall level of control a view needs to 
be taken on the relative significance of each area audited and the nature and significance 
of the weaknesses identified. Taking this into account, in our overall opinion the Council, 
in general, continues to operate within a sound control environment.  

 
13. Our overall audit opinion should be seen in the context that Internal Audit’s assurance role 

is still in a transitional stage between one of reviewing largely financial-based systems to 
that of evaluating the wider business risk / internal control environment, which is now 
recognised as best auditing practice. Internal Audit work is now being constructed more 
around reviewing the key business risk, governance and control issues facing the authority 
and as such will be of significantly greater value as a source of assurance supporting the 
SIC. 

 
14. This wider role for Internal Audit reflects the wider remit of the Audit Committee itself, which 

has now adopted new terms of reference to comply with the latest guidance on audit 
committees published by CIPFA.      

 
 
PERFORMANCE  
 
15. Appendix 2 sets out the key performance data for the Internal Audit Service during 

2005/6. This gives a breakdown of the key inputs and outputs for the Service, including: 
 

 

• An analysis of chargeable and non-chargeable time; 
 

• An analysis of the percentage of the annual Audit Plan completed, reports issued 
and recommendations accepted by management; 

 
• An analysis of the average customer satisfaction score per audit assignment.  

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 6



 
 
16. 2005/6 was again a challenging year due to the maternity leave of a team member. The 

shortfall in resources was met by extending our partnering arrangement with Lancashire 
County Council’s Internal Audit Service. 

 
17. During 2005/6 the authority received 612 days of Internal Audit coverage. The Internal 

Audit Service produced 18 reports containing 174 agreed recommendations relating to 
controls assurance, improvements in procedure and advice on best practice. 

 
18. The following achievements and developments within the Service are worthy of specific 

mention: 
 

 
� Co-ordinating the Use of Resources / Value for Money self-assessment exercises 

on behalf of the Council, which led to an auditor scored judgement of 3, indicating 
that the authority is performing well in this area. 

 
� Charting all the main financial systems and evaluating the key controls in accordance 

with new International Standards in Auditing (ISA). 
 
� Overseeing the review of the system of internal control and producing the Statement 

on Internal Control. 
 
� Assisting with the establishment of new Audit Committee arrangements to comply 

with CIPFA guidelines. 
 
� Revising the processes and formats for producing risk registers at the strategic and 

operational / service levels. 
 
� Overseeing the process to renew the Council's insurances.  
 

 
19. We have sought to maintain the standards achieved under CPA, an Audit Commission 

scored judgement of 4 (out of a possible 4). In the latest Annual Audit & Inspection 
Letter to the Council, the Audit Commission commented:  

 
“Our assessment of Internal Audit confirms that it continues to provide an effective 
service. We are happy to report that we can rely on the work undertaken by the 
section and the work undertaken provides an effective component of the Council’s 
internal control environment and governance arrangements”. 

 
 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
    
20. Not applicable to this report. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
21. That the Internal Audit Annual Report for 2005/6 be noted. 
 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
22. To appraise the Audit Committee of the work undertaken by Internal Audit during 2005/6 

and to reassure members that the Internal Audit Service continues to be an effective 
component of the Council’s internal control environment and governance arrangements. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 7



 
 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED & REJECTED 
 
23. None. 
 
 
GARY HALL 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 
 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Accounts & Audit Regulations 
 

2003 
 

FINANCE UNIT 
 

GILLIBRAND ST. OFFICES 
 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Garry Barclay 5468 09/06/06 Annual Report 05-06 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 8



 

 

  

APPENDIX 1 
 
 

SUMMARY OF INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY 2005/6 
 
 

  
AUDIT 
AREA 

 

 
AUDIT 
INPUT 

 
CONTROLS 

RATING 
  

 
KEY CONTROL 

ISSUES 

 
 

 
1. 
 

 
Corporate 
Governance 
  

   

 Statement on Internal 
Control  
 

Co-ordinated a 
corporate review of 

the system of internal 
control and drafted 

the SIC 
 
 
 

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 
provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  
Provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 

 Use of Resources / 
VFM Assessment 
 

Assisted with the 
corporate self-

assessments and 
complied the 

respective reports / 
submissions to the 
Audit Commission 

 
 

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

 Whistle-Blowing Policy  Assisted the DLS to 
produce the draft 
policy document. 

 
 
 

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

 Anti-Money Laundering 
Procedures  
 

Produced corporate 
procedures and 

undertook training & 
awareness 

 
 
 

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

 National Fraud Initiative 
2004 
 

Co-ordinated the 
Council’s input to the 

exercise 
  
 

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

 Audit Commission 
Reports  
 

Followed up and 
reported on the 

implementation of key 
recommendations 

   

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

     

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 9



 
 

  
AUDIT 
AREA 

 

 
AUDIT 
INPUT 

 
CONTROLS 

RATING 
  

 
KEY CONTROL 

ISSUES 

 
 
2. 
 

 
Risk Management 
  

   

 Risk Management 
Board  
 

Serviced Board 
meetings. Submitted 
reports on key risk 

management 
developments. 

 

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 
provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  
Provided rather 
than an audit /  

review.  
 

 Strategic / Service Risk 
Registers 
 

Introduced new 
procedures for 
compiling risk 

registers at both 
levels. 

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

 Insurance Arranged the renewal 
/ tender for the 

Council’s insurances. 
Management of the 
insurance function.  

Ditto 
above 

 

Ditto 
Above 

 

     
 

 
3. 

 
Main Financial 
Systems 

   

 Review of Key Systems 
 

A high-level annual 
review of the key 

controls in all the main 
financial systems 

  

Adequate None 

 Main Accounting 
System 
 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 
 

Adequate None 

 Creditors 
 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 
 

Limited Several control weaknesses were 
identified in the new system, 

relating to access rights, separation 
of duties, reconciliations and the 

use of orders. 
 

 Debtors 
 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 
 

Limited Several control weaknesses were 
identified in the new system, 
relating to access rights and 

performance monitoring. 
 

 Council Tax 
 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 

Adequate None 

 Benefits (Resource Detailed review of the Adequate None 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 10



Management) system & procedures 
     

 
 

  
AUDIT 
AREA 

 

 
AUDIT 
INPUT 

 
CONTROLS 

RATING 
  

 
KEY CONTROL 

ISSUES 

 
 
4. 
 

 
Business Risk Areas 
 

   

 Local Public Service 
Agreement 

 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 
 

Adequate None 

 Performance Plus  

 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 
 

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 
provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 
 

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  
Provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 

 Validation of Recycling 
Performance 

 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 
 

Adequate None 

 Park Wise 

 

Detailed review of the 
system & procedures 

 
 
 
 

Inadequate The new parking enforcement 
regime was implemented without 

the completion of legal contracts or 
the establishment of the 

management body. Several 
operational weaknesses were also 
identified in the new arrangements. 

     

 
 

 
5. 

 
Best Value Audit 
 

   

 Mobile Phones 
 

A Value For Money 
review of the 

distribution, usage 
and cost of mobile 

phones   
 
 

Inadequate Excessive circulation of mobile 
phones for business use and an 
inappropriate policy / system for 

making personal calls 

 BVPI’s 
 

Audit of specific 
indicators prior to their 

submission to the 
Audit Commission 

 
 

Limited A high level of errors and 
anomalies identified as a result of 
weaknesses in data quality control 

 Efficiency & 
Transformation 
 

Advice on the 
retention of effective 
controls in new or re-
engineered processes  

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 
provided rather 

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  
Provided rather 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 11



 
 

than an audit / 
review.  

than an audit / 
review.  

      
 
 

  
AUDIT 
AREA 

 

 
AUDIT 
INPUT 

 
CONTROLS 

RATING 
  

 
KEY CONTROL 

ISSUES 

 
 
6. 

 
Information 
Technology Audit 
 

   

 System Administration 
 

Review of the system 
& procedures 

 
 

Limited Weak controls over system access 
by technical staff / contractors and 
inadequate logging / monitoring of 

administration activity 
 

 Internet / Intranet 
Security 
 

Review of the system 
& procedures 

 
 

Pending Pending 

 Network Operating 
System 
 

Review of the system 
& procedures 

 

Pending Pending 

     

 
 

 
7. 

 
Contracts Audit 
 

   

 Town Hall 
Improvements 

Current contract 
review through 

membership of the 
project team 

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 
provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  
Provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
     

 
 

 
8. 

 
Contingency 
 

   

 Investigations Enquiries into a small 
number of 

irregularities arising 
during the year 

 
 

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 
provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  
Provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
 

 Unplanned Reviews 
 

Withnell Fold Mill 
Section 106 
Agreements 

 

Adequate None 

 Post Audit Reviews Monitoring the 
implementation of 
recommendations 

Not applicable 
to this item. 

Proactive input 

Not applicable 
To this item. 

Proactive input  

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 12



made in earlier 
Internal Audit Reports 

 

provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  

Provided rather 
than an audit / 

review.  
     

 
 

KEY TO CONTROL RATINGS 

 
 
Inadequate 
 

 
Cannot place sufficient reliance on the controls in place. Substantive control 
weaknesses exist. 
  

 
Limited 
 

 
Can only place limited reliance on the controls in place. Significant control or 
compliance issues need to be resolved.  
 

 
Adequate 
 

 
Can place sufficient reliance on the controls in place. Only minor control 
weaknesses exist. 
 

 

NOTE 
 

The above control ratings relate only to the point in time when the final audit report 
was issued. They represent a historic rather than a current judgement as managers 
are charged with implementing corrective action plans to address the control issues 
raised. This is in turn supported by a programme of follow-up reviews by the 
Internal Audit Service. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 13



APPENDIX 2 

 

  

 

INPUT COMMENTS

ANALYSIS ON VARIANCES

USE OF AUDITORS TIME (DAYS) Days % Days % ETC

NON-CHARGEABLE TIME (In-house)

Unavailable Days (Leave / Training) 230 24 228 24

Non-Chargeable Management 70 7 103 11 Job evaluation pilot

Administration 20 2 17 2

SUB-TOTAL 320 33 348 36

CHARGEABLE TIME (In-house & bought-in)

Corporate Governance 110 11 133 14 Use of resources work

Risk Management 70 7 60 6

Main Financial Systems 125 13 143 15 IAS systems work

Business Risk Areas 120 13 75 8 AC work on CC Act

Effectiveness / Best Value 60 6 82 9 BVPI work

Information Technology Audit 50 5 54 6

Contracts Audit 50 5 19 2 Contract mgmt work 2006/7

Contingency (investigations & advice) 55 6 46 5

SUB-TOTAL 640 67 612 64

TOTAL DAYS IN YEAR 960 100 960 100

Number of Auditors (in-house / FTE) 3.2 3.2

Chargeable Days Provided In-house 512 484

Bought In Audit Days 128 128

Chargeable time as a % of total time available 67% 64%

OUTPUT

ANALYSIS

% Audit Plan Achieved

% Audit Reports Issued Within Target Time

Number of Recommendations Made

% Recommendations Made Agreed For

Implementation

Average Customer Satisfaction Score Per

Audit (on a scale 1-5 where 5 is high)

Retention of Full Managed Audit Status Retained

ACTUAL

2005/6

4.3

89%

94%

No Target

78%

TARGET

2005/6

PLAN

2005/6

90%

78%

ACTUAL

2005/6

90%

194

Retained

4.3

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 14



 

 

 

Report of Meeting Date Item No 

Corporate Governance 
Group 

Audit Committee 22/06/06  

 
 
STATEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL  

 
 
PURPOSES OF THE REPORT 
 
1 To advise the Audit Committee of the statutory and other regulatory obligations now placed 

on the Council to continuously review its system of internal control and to formally publish a 
Statement on Internal Control (SIC) alongside its annual financial statements. 

 
2 To explain the structure and processes that have been put in place within the Council to 

enable the SIC to be produced. 
 
3 To invite Members to review and approve the draft SIC (shown at Appendix 1) which has 

been produced in accordance with CIPFA guidelines.  
 
4 Thereafter the approved SIC will need to be formally signed-off by the Leader & Chief 

Executive and be submitted for external audit as part of the 2005/6 financial statements 
 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
5 A sound system of internal control is an essential ingredient of any well managed, high 

performing organisation. To this extent, internal control has been included as one of the 5 
main elements of the Audit Commission's Use of Resources assessment. 

 
RISK ISSUES 
 
6 The issues raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 

the following categories: 

 

Strategy  Information  
Reputation 3 Regulatory/Legal 3 
Financial  Operational  
People  Other  

 

7 Failure to produce a fully compliant SIC would constitute a regulatory breach. More 
substantially, any significant internal control issues emanating from the SIC process impact 
upon the Council's Use of Resources assessment.    

 

BACKGROUND  
 
8 Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) requires Councils to conduct an 

annual review of the effectiveness of its system of internal control and publish a Statement 
on Internal Control (SIC) each year alongside their financial statements. CIPFA have 
produced definitive guidance on the format of the SIC and the processes for compiling it.        

 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 15



9 The guidance requires the most senior officer (chief executive or equivalent) and the most 
senior member (leader or equivalent) to sign the SIC. They must be satisfied that the 
document is supported by reliable evidence and accurately reflects the internal control 
environment. This emphasises that the document is about all corporate controls and is 
not confined to financial issues.  

 
10 The SIC is a corporate document and should involve (in addition to the most senior officer 

and the most senior member as signatories) a variety of people charged with delivering 
governance: 

 
� the monitoring officer in meeting his/her statutory responsibilities; 
� the responsible financial officer who is responsible for the accounting control systems 

and the preparation of the statement of accounts; 
� directors assigned with the ownership of risks and the delivery of services; 
� members (e.g. through audit or scrutiny committees); and 
� others responsible for providing assurance (e.g. Internal & External Audit). 

 
11 Thus the SIC, as a corporate document, should be owned by all senior officers and 

members of the authority. A shared approach should be taken to compiling the SIC 
because any delegation to a single individual or section will dilute the statement's 
significance and encourage other people to distance themselves from their proper 
responsibilities. 

 
PROCESS 
 
12 At the centre of the framework for the SIC should be a management group who are given 

ultimate responsibility for reviewing the internal control system, evaluating assurances and 
the supporting evidence and drafting the SIC itself. 

  
13 Compiling a SIC should not be done in a vacuum. Comments, evidence and feedback 

should come from many places including reports from inspectorates, internal and external 
audit on specific service areas, or corporate reviews on performance and risk management 
authority wide.  

 
14 Implicitly, the management group should identify any key areas of control weakness or 

non-compliance and ensure that they are recorded in the body of the SIC. 
 
15 The CIPFA guidance also states the need for a review body in the process such as the 

Audit Committee or Scrutiny role, who should be charged with critically reviewing the SIC 
and its supporting documentation. It is vital that this review body remains independent from 
the SIC compilation and is given real powers to make recommendations and ultimately 
changes to the process as it sees fit. 

 
TIMETABLE 
 
16 Many authorities include the SIC document with the approval process of the statement of 

accounts. The statutory reporting requirement for the SIC, however, is linked to the 
publication of the authority’s financial statements (i.e. its statement of accounts) which is 
generally 3 months after the deadline for approval.  

 
17 The SIC should be approved at a meeting of the authority or delegated committee, but 

there is no statutory timetable for approval. Where an authority publishes the statement 
with its financial statements, therefore, it should be satisfied that the SIC is still current in 
relation to its formal approval. The greater the delay between approval of the SIC and 
publication with the statement of accounts, the greater the need for the authority to 
challenge its adequacy at that point in time. 

 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 16



STEPS TAKEN TO COMPILE THE SIC  
 
18 In 2004/5 the Chief Executive agreed to the establishment of a management group to 

oversee the SIC process, consisting of: 
 

� Director of Legal Services (Monitoring Officer) 
� Director of Finance (S151 Officer) 
� Head of Corporate & Policy Services 
� Audit & Risk Manager  

 
19 The management group (Corporate Governance Group) undertook a detailed controls self-

assessment following the CIPFA guidance. This has now been updated to reflect the 
current situation (Appendix 2). 

 
20 The information contained in this self-assessment document underpins the draft SIC itself, 

and has been derived from the Corporate Governance Group’s cumulative knowledge of 
the internal control system, but wherever possible reference has been made to 
independent assurance sources, such as key Audit Commission reports. 

 
21 Strategy Group have already reviewed and challenged the first draft of the SIC and have 

endorsed the version now shown at Appendix 1. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

22 That Members review and approve the draft SIC (Appendix 1) which has been produced in 
accordance with CIPFA guidelines. 

 
23 That the approved SIC be formally signed off by the Leader and Chief Executive before 

being submitted for external audit as part of the 2005/6 financial statements.  
  
 
GARY HALL 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Accounts & Audit Regulations 

 

2003 

 

FINANCE UNIT 

 

GILLIBRAND ST 
OFFICES 

 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Garry Barclay 5468 09/05/2006 Aud Comm SIC 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 17



 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 
 

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

STATEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

 
 

1. Scope of Responsibility 
 

Chorley Borough Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in 
accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and 
properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively. The Council also 
has a duty under the Local Government Act 1999 to make arrangements to secure 
continuous improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, having regard to a 
combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.  
 
In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is also responsible for ensuring that 
there is a sound system of internal control which facilitates the effective exercise of its 
functions and which includes arrangements for the management of risk. 

 
 
2. The Purpose of the Internal Control System 
 

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than 
to eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only 
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal 
control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the 
achievement of the Council’s policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of 
those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them 
economically, efficiently and effectively. 
 
The system of internal control has been in place at Chorley Borough Council for the year 
ended 31 March 2006 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and accounts.  

 
 
3. The Internal Control Environment 

 
Establishing & Monitoring the Achievement of Objectives 
 

• The Council’s priorities are derived from consultation on the Borough’s Community Strategy 
and the approved Corporate Strategy clearly sets out the Council’s priorities and strategic 
objectives. 
 

• Long term outcomes and interim performance targets have been established for each 
strategic objective. These are in turn transferred into individual service business plans and 
business plan monitoring reports are produced on a quarterly basis. This is supported by a 
system of individual staff performance and development reviews.      
 
Policy & Decision Making  
 

• The Council has adopted a constitution, which sets out how the Council operates, how 
decisions are made and the procedures which are followed to ensure that these are 
efficient, transparent and accountable to local people. 
 

• Policy and decision-making is facilitated through the Executive Cabinet supported by a 
framework of Statutory and Overview & Scrutiny Committees. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 18



 

• Meetings are open to the public except where personal or confidential matters are being 
disclosed. In addition, senior officers of the Council can make decisions under delegated 
authority.  
 

• The Council publishes a Forward Plan which contains details of key decisions to be made 
by the Council, its committees and chief officers under their delegated powers (and has 
specified what is significant expenditure in terms of the definition of a key decision).   
 
 
Compliance 
 

• The Council aims to ensure compliance with established policies, procedures, laws and 
regulations through a variety of mechanisms, including: 

 
� Monitoring Officer; 
� Section 151 Officer; 
� Internal Audit; 
� External Audit; 
� Performance management system. 
 

• The Council has designated the Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal Services as 
Monitoring Officer, who plays a key role in ensuring compliance. After consulting with the 
Chief Executive, the Monitoring Officer will report to the full Council if he/she considers that 
any proposal, decision or omission would give rise to unlawfulness or maladministration. 
Such a report will have the effect of stopping the proposal or decision being implemented 
until the report has been considered.   

 
 

Risk Management 
 

• The Council has introduced a robust structure and system for identifying and evaluating all 
significant business risks at both the strategic and operational / service levels. The key 
elements of which are: 

 
� A member approved Risk Management Policy Statement; 
� A Strategic Risk Register; 
� Service level risk assessments built into the business planning process. 
 
   
Economy, Efficiency & Effectiveness 

 

• The Council has constantly sought ways of ensuring the economical, effective and efficient 
use of resources, and for securing continuous improvement in the way in which its functions 
are exercised. These now include: 

 
� Efficiency & Transformation Board; 
� Corporate Procurement Working Group; 
� Overview & Scrutiny Committees; 
� External Audit;  
� Internal Audit. 

 

• The Council recently obtained a score of 3 for the value for money element of the Use of 
Resources assessment, indicating that the Council is performing well in this area, 
consistently achieving above minimum requirements. 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 19



• The Efficiency & Transformation Board has a particularly important role to play in securing 
the delivery of value for money services and been established to: 

 
� Act as the co-ordinating body for the efficiency programme in support of the Council’s 

corporate plans and priorities; 
� Champion efficiency both within the Council and externally with partners, suppliers and 

customers; 
� Meet government & Council reporting requirements regarding Annual Efficiency 

Statements; 
� Monitor & review the efficiency programme on an ongoing basis to ensure that it is 

meeting objectives; 
� Fully integrate efficiency into the 3-year business planning and budgeting cycle. 

 
Financial Management 

 

• The Council has designated the Director of Finance as chief finance officer under Section 
151 of the Local Government Act 1972.  

 

• The financial management of the Council is conducted in accordance with the Financial 
Procedure Rules set out in the Council’s Constitution. The Council has also adopted and 
implemented the relevant financial codes of practice covering such areas as treasury 
management and the Prudential Code. 

   

• The Council has in place a five-year Financial Strategy, updated annually, to support the 
medium-term aims of the Corporate Strategy.  

 

• The Council maintains a sound Internal Audit function which operates to the standards set 
out in the ‘Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the UK’. Internal Audit 
report four times annually to the Audit Committee and are a prime source of assurance to 
the authority regarding its financial management (including the adequacy of its financial 
systems, budgetary control and the efficient and effective use of resources). Internal Audit 
also provides assurance in the areas of governance, risk management and compliance.   

  

• The Council has an objective and professional relationship with its external auditors and 
statutory inspectors. 

 
Performance Management 

 

• The Council's Performance Management Framework is underpinned by the Community 
Strategy which clearly articulates a shared vision for the Borough. Derived from this is our 
Corporate Strategy which articulates our corporate vision, priorities, strategic objectives and 
anticipated outcomes. Individual service unit Business Plans contain key projects which are 
geared towards achieving overall corporate objectives. This system is in turn supported by 
individual staff performance and development reviews to ensure that everyone understands 
their individual and unit contribution to corporate goals.  

 

• Separate detailed guidance exists for Business Planning and the Performance Review 
processes. Performance against targets is monitored by Strategy Group, Executive Cabinet, 
the Overview & Scrutiny function and the Audit Committee. Where necessary corrective 
action is identified and implemented. 

 

• The Council uses a bespoke performance management software system, Performance 
Plus. The system uses a traffic light system to monitor not only individual performance 
indicators, but also their combined effect on the achievement of corporate objectives. These 
reports are produced to ensure that trends in performance can be identified and corrective 
action introduced if appropriate. 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 20



4. Review of Effectiveness 
 
 

• Chorley Borough Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the 
system of internal control. A variety of review mechanisms are in place to facilitate this. 

 
 

Corporate Governance Group 
 

• To oversee the production of the SIC itself, the Council has established a Corporate 
Governance Group with the following membership. 

 
Director of Finance (S.151 Officer); 
Director of Legal Services (Monitoring Officer); 
Head of Corporate & Policy Services; 
Audit & Risk Manager. 

 

• Using the detailed guidance provided by CIPFA as the basis, the Group have produced a 
Schedule of Controls Assurance & Evidence; a process which also aims to identify any 
significant internal control or compliance issues within the authority. Although the cumulative 
knowledge and experience of the Group is the prime source of information, reference is 
made to independent sources of controls assurance wherever possible; including: 

 
� Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA); 
� CPA Progress Assessment Report (Direction of Travel); 
� Audit Commission Use of Resources Assessment; 
� Internal strategic risk assessment ; 
� The Annual Report of Internal Audit. 

 

• The Schedule of Controls Assurance & Evidence is reviewed and challenged by the 
Council’s Strategy Group who agree the form and content of the draft SIC itself, including 
the significant control issues to be disclosed. The draft SIC and supporting evidence is 
subsequently submitted to the Audit Committee for approval prior to formal sign-off and 
publication.   

 

• The Corporate Governance Group's remit has now been extended to include wider 
governance responsibilities, incorporating the terms of reference of the former Risk 
Management Board. The aim of the Corporate Governance Group is to monitor 
developments in the governance and risk management arena and to ensure that the 
Council’s in-house arrangements continue to represent best practice.  

 
 

Monitoring Officer 
 

• As the Council's Monitoring Officer, The Director of Customer, Democratic & Legal Services 
has a duty to monitor and review the operation of the Constitution to ensure its aims and 
principles are given full effect. The Council reviews the Constitution each year at its Annual 
Meeting. 

 
 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

• The Council has an Overview and Scrutiny Committee and two subsidiary panels which can 
challenge a decision which has been made by the Executive Cabinet or a statutory 
committee but not yet implemented, to enable them to consider whether the decision is 
appropriate. 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 21



Audit Committee 
 

• The Council has appointed an Audit Committee whose terms of reference comply with the 
latest CIPFA guidelines. These extend to monitoring the Council's governance and risk 
management framework and include reviewing the adequacy of the internal control 
framework and the SIC itself.  

 
Internal Audit 

 

• Internal Audit is responsible for monitoring the quality and effectiveness of the systems of 
internal control. A risk-based Internal Audit Plan is produced each financial year. The 
reporting process for Internal Audit requires a report of each audit to be submitted to the 
relevant head of service. The report includes recommendations for improvements that are 
included within a Management Action Plan and require agreement or rejection by service 
managers. The process includes follow-up reviews of agreed recommendations to ensure 
that they are acted upon. 

 

• A significant element of the necessary controls assurance is therefore taken from the work 
of Internal Audit. Internal Audit provides independent and objective assurance across a wide 
range of the authority’s activities and Internal Audit plans are now constructed around the 
key business risk issues facing the authority.   

 

• The Internal Audit Annual Report contains a statement / judgement on overall levels of 
internal control (a view based on the relative significance of the systems reviewed during the 
year, in the context of the totality of the control environment).  

 

• The Internal Audit Section is subject to regular inspection by the Council’s external auditors, 
who place reliance on the work carried out by them. 

 
External Audit 
 

• In accordance with the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice, the Council receive 
regular reports on elements of its internal control environment, including performance 
management, risk management, financial management and governance.  

 
 
 

5. Significant Internal Control Issues 
 
5.1 The following significant internal control issues published last year have now been 

addressed.  
 

Establishing & Monitoring the Achievement of Objectives 
Further improving the engagement of communities and other stakeholders and working 
as a key partner in the LSP to develop a new Community Strategy. 
Clarifying the Council's vision and ambition in terms of a new Corporate Strategy, which 
articulates clear priorities, strategic objectives and specific, measurable and sustainable 
outcomes. 

Policy & Decision Making 
Introducing a structured member development programme to enable members to more 
effectively fulfil their roles. 

Compliance 
Clarifying member and officer responsibilities for governance, including the adoption of 
new terms of reference for the Audit Committee.  
Further developing project management disciplines across the Council, including its 
application to business planning. 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 22



5.2 However further action is required in other areas, including new action resulting from the 
recent Audit Commission Use of Resources assessment which has "raised the bar" in 
terms of control expectations. The following significant internal control issues have been 
identified for 2005/6: 

 
No. Issue Action Planned 

 Compliance  

1 Introducing formalised procedures to 
identify and comply with legislative 
change.    

� Introduce a centralised capture and 
monitoring mechanism in Legal 
Services. 

2 Introducing, updating and 
disseminating key constitutional / 
governance policies and procedures 
where omissions or weaknesses 
currently persist. 

� Introduce arrangements for the 
perpetual update of key documents 
on the intranet, incorporating version 
control and the timely notification of 
changes to members & officers. 

 Risk Management  

3 Further developing members and 
senior officers awareness of 
governance and risk management 
issues 

� Include governance and risk 
management in new officer & 
member induction programmes. 

� Provide training & support in the 
application of project based risk 
assessments in service units. 

4 Effectively managing the risks 
associated with partnerships and 
partnering arrangements. 

� Identify the Council's key partners 
and partnering arrangements and 
ensure that proportionate, structured 
governance and risk management 
arrangements are in place. 

 Economy, Efficiency & 
Effectiveness 

 

5 Fully embedding a VFM culture within 
the Council.  

� Develop detailed programmes to 
implement corporate objectives for 
efficiency and transformation and 
procurement. 

� Develop a benchmarking strategy to 
systematically compare the Council's 
costs and outputs against higher 
performing and more efficient 
organisations.  

 Performance Management  

6 Embedding the new Corporate 
Strategy and improving the monitoring 
of targets & outcomes. 

� Establish more robust, systematic 
monitoring through the Performance 
Plus information system. 

7 Improving the accuracy and reliability 
of performance information. 

� Introduce a more effective quality 
control mechanism for BVPI and 
other performance information. 

 
 

Cllr. P Goldsworthy    D Hall 
Leader of the Council    Chief Executive 
 
G Hall      C Hallwood 
Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) Acting Director of Legal Services (Monitoring Officer) 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 23



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
0
 

   
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 1

:E
s
ta

b
li

s
h

in
g

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 

  

S
te

p
 1

: 
 I

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 1

 –
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 e
s
ta

b
li

s
h

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

s
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

o
f 

e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 

/ 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

�
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 (

in
c
. 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
) 

�
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

�
 

J
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a
rt

s
 i
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
  

 

2
. 

R
e
c
o
rd

 h
e
ld

 o
f 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
�
 

R
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 L

e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
ib

ra
ry

 
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
  

 
3
. 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

, 
e
v
a
lu

a
te

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

, 
im

p
le

m
e
n
t,
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
, 
a
n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

le
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
, 
e
x
is

t 
a
n
d
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 

�
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

in
g
 /
 C

P
D

 
�
 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 (

H
R

A
, 
R

IP
A

, 
F

O
IA

, 
D

P
A

, 
A

S
B

, 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t,
 e

tc
) 

�
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 

�
 

T
ri
a
le

d
 “

E
m

p
la

w
” 

–
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 

 

�
 

A
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 c

a
p
tu

re
 /
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 u

p
o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 �
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 b
e
s
t 
to

 s
c
a
n
 f

o
r 

le
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 &

 r
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 (

e
.g

. 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
la

w
ye

r 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
) 

 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
  

    

4
. 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 w

h
e
re

 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

re
 f

o
u
n
d
 

in
 e

it
h
e
r 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 o

r 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 

�
 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
/ 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 /
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 v

ia
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

�
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
�
 

C
R

M
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 l
o
g
g
in

g
 o

f 
/ 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 

to
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
 

�
 

T
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 c

a
p
tu

re
 /
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
a
ls

o
 l
o
g
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
. 

 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
  

   

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 24



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
1
 

 
S

te
p

 2
: 

In
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 1

 –
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
li

s
h

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 o
n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

�
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  

�
 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
a
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
k
e
y 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

. 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
  

2
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 (

ta
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
).

 

�
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 v

is
io

n
, 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

it
s
 n

e
w

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
. 
 

�
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

s
ta

te
s
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
  

3
. 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 

a
lig

n
e
d
 t
o
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
 t
o
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

�
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

ta
k
e
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

s
 

&
 

th
e
 

m
e
d
iu

m
 

te
rm

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
  

4
. 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 c

le
a
rl
y 

m
a
tc

h
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 

�
 

C
le

a
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 

�
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
u
n
it
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y 

p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

h
o
w

n
 w

it
h
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
  

�
 

U
n
it
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
to

 m
a
tc

h
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

re
v
ie

w
s
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

5
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 

c
le

a
rl
y 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 

to
 a

ll 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

. 

�
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 w

e
b
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

�
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
s
ta

ff
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
  

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 25



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
2
 

  

S
te

p
 3

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

 –
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

C
o
d
e
 

o
f 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

�
 

C
IP

F
A

 
/ 

S
O

L
A

C
E

 
w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

d
 

b
y 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

–
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 

in
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

�
 

L
o
c
a
l 

C
G

 
C

o
d
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

w
h
ic

h
 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

s
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

�
 

K
e
y 

ro
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 /

 n
e
w

 
T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
  
 

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

     
2
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

 

�
 

D
it
to

 a
b
o
v
e
 

�
 

D
it
to

 a
b
o
v
e
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

3
. 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

 

�
 

D
it
to

 a
b
o
v
e
 

�
 

D
it
to

 a
b
o
v
e
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

4
. 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

to
 

k
e
y 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
�
 

N
e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 g
iv

e
n
 i

n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

&
 s

o
m

e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

b
it
y 

�
 

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

G
 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

�
 

M
o
re

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
ir
 

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
  

     
5
. 

S
ta

ff
, 
p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

 

 
�
 

W
o
rk

 i
n
 t
a
n
d
e
m

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
C

G
 

a
m

o
n
g
s
t 
s
ta

ff
, 
p
u
b
lic

 &
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
  

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

  

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 26



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
3
 

 
S

te
p

 4
: 

In
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 1

 –
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
ys

te
m

s
 o

p
e
ra

te
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
ly

 

�
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
rl
y 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 P

M
F

 b
u
ilt

 a
ro

u
n
d
 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

/ 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

n
it
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 /
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
s
. 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

2
. 

K
e
y 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 

�
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 B

V
P

I's
, 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

a
n
d
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

e
a
c
h
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

re
 c

le
a
rl
y 

s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
�
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
ly

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
, 
O

&
S

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

3
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 k
n
o
w

s
 h

o
w

 w
e
ll 

it
 i
s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
it
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

  

�
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

s
ys

te
m

s
 

w
ill

 
e
n
a
b
le

 
th

is
 

to
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
  

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

4
. 

K
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
a
b
s
o
lu

te
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
ri
v
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

 

 
�
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
ro

u
ti
n
e
ly

 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

5
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly

 
im

p
ro

v
e
s
 i
ts

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

  

�
 

S
im

p
lif

ie
d
, 
m

o
re

 v
is

ib
le

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 

 

�
 

E
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

�
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
ts

 &
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

y 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 O
&

S
 

�
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 Q

A
 o

n
 B

V
P

I's
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

    

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 27



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
4
 

  O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 2

: 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
 

 

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 2

 –
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

ri
s
k
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 

p
o
lic

y 
in

 p
la

c
e
 o

r 
m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 r

is
k
 

w
h
ic

h
: 

•
 

H
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

a
t 
p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
o
a
rd

 (
o
r 

e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t)

 l
e
v
e
l 

•
 

Is
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 

•
 

H
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

  

�
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
(R

M
P

S
) 

&
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
B

o
a
rd

 (
R

M
B

) 
T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
 

�
 

R
M

P
S

 &
 R

M
B

 T
e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y 

re
v
is

e
d
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 r

is
k
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
. 

�
 

P
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t.
 

�
 

In
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 &

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
. 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

c
le

a
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
: 

•
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
e
e
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
t 
b
y 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

in
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
p
u
t 

•
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 
ri
s
k
 

•
 

A
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 t
o
 “

c
h
a
m

p
io

n
” 

ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 

�
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 R

M
B

 
m

in
u
te

s
. 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

C
h
a
m

p
io

n
 f

o
r 

R
M

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 t
o
 

R
M

B
. 
 

�
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
to

r 
c
h
a
ir
s
 R

M
B

. 
�
 

A
u
d
it
 &

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 k

e
y 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 

ro
le

 f
o
r 

R
M

 (
s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
).

 
�
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
ro

le
s
 &

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
M

 
d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 R

M
P

S
. 

�
 

R
M

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

re
p
o
rt

s
. 

�
 

R
M

 s
ys

te
m

s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
. 

�
 

R
M

 n
o
w

 b
u
ilt

 i
n
to

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 /
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
. 
 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

�
 

N
e
w

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

o
le

 &
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
R

M
B

 
in

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

n
e
w

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
  

    
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 28



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
5
 

•
 

R
o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

•
 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

s
 

a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

•
 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

  3
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 b

y 
a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 

�
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 A

U
S

/N
Z

 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
�
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

re
c
e
n
tl
y 

re
-p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

in
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

�
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 P

R
IN

C
E

2
, 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

  

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

4
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 w

e
ll 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 r

is
k
 

 

�
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 &
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 u
s
e
d
 

to
 r

e
c
o
rd

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 k

e
y 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

5
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 w

e
ll-

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

a
n
d
 c

le
a
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 r

is
k
 

�
 

A
 

fu
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
lf
-i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y 

b
e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

6
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

�
 

S
M

G
 P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 g

iv
e
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

. 
�
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
a
w

a
y 

d
a
y 

o
n
 R

M
. 

�
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 &

 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 

�
 

R
is

k
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 s
o
m

e
 

jo
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 &

 a
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 (
e
.g

. 
A

u
d
it
 &

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r)

. 
 

�
 

R
M

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

&
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

�
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
s
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

   

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 29



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
6
 

 
7
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

b
o
a
rd

 a
d
d
s
 v

a
lu

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R

M
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 b

y:
  

•
 

A
d
v
is

in
g
 &

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

M
g
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 o
n
 r

is
k
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
  

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
o
v
e
rl
a
p
p
in

g
 r

is
k
 

•
 

D
ri
v
in

g
 n

e
w

 r
is

k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 

g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

•
 

R
e
g
u
la

rl
y 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 

re
g
is

te
r(

s
)C

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 f

o
r 

ri
s
k
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

�
 

R
M

B
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
. 

�
 

R
M

B
 m

in
u
te

s
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

. 
�
 

R
M

B
 p

ro
je

c
t 
p
la

n
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
: 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 &

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
, 
ri
s
k
 

re
g
is

te
rs

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 &

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
. 

  

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

o
le

 &
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
R

M
B

 
in

 
c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
  

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

8
. 

A
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

is
k
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 s
k
ill

s
 

to
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
: 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

a
n
d
 p

o
lic

y 
fo

rm
u
la

ti
o
n
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
in

 d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

is
k
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
ts

 

•
 

In
s
p
ir
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
 

�
 

A
u
d
it
 &

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r.

 
�
 

R
M

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
L
A

R
M

 /
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
 

�
 

K
e
y 

ro
le

 o
n
 R

M
B

. 
�
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

&
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 &

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

�
 

F
a
c
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 w

it
h
in

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
. 

�
 

B
o
u
g
h
t-

in
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
n
 

a
n
 “

a
s
 n

e
e
d
s
” 

b
a
s
is

. 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 30



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
7
 

 9
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 r

is
k
s
 

�
 

R
is

k
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 n
o
w

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 /
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

  

�
 

 
 

1
0
. 

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
�
 

N
o
w

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n
 k

e
y 

re
p
o
rt

s
 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
1
. 

R
is

k
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 a

re
 

fu
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
  

 
�
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 R
M

 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

�
 

H
M

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 

th
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

  

1
2
. 

W
h
e
re

 e
m

p
lo

ye
d
, 
ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

ys
te

m
s
 

m
e
e
t 
u
s
e
rs

’ 
n
e
e
d
s
 

  

�
 

N
o
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
M

IS
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

  

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 31



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
8
 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

: 
 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

 k
e
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

ri
s
k
s
 

 

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

 –
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

ri
s
k
s
 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 
re

g
u
la

rl
y 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
ly

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
: 

•
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o
d
e
 o

n
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
(n

o
te

: 
re

c
e
n
t 

le
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y 

v
ir
tu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
d
e
) 

•
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
d
e
 

  

�
 

F
P

R
’s

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
4
 (

n
e
w

 C
IP

F
A

 m
o
d
e
l)
 

�
 

A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

�
 

O
n
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 
&

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
“G

o
o
d
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

G
u
id

e
s
” 

b
y 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

�
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 o

n
 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 (
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ys

te
m

s
 a

u
d
it
) 

&
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 E

x
e
c
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

�
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
0
5
 –

 m
in

o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
  
 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 r
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 

o
rd

e
rs

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

fo
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 
re

g
u
la

rl
y 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
ly

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

  

�
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
S

ta
n
d
in

g
 O

rd
e
rs

 i
n
 s

it
u
 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 r
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
h
is

tl
e
b
lo

w
in

g
 p

o
lic

y 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 
re

g
u
la

rl
y 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 

w
id

e
ly

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

  

�
 

A
n
ti
 F

ra
u
d
 &

 C
o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

in
 s

it
u
 

�
 

P
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

 W
h
is

tl
e
 b

lo
w

in
g
 P

o
lic

y 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 &
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 m

a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 
th

ir
d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 w

e
b
-s

it
e
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 32



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

1
9
 

 
4
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o
u
n
te

r 
fr

a
u
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y 
in

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 
re

g
u
la

rl
y 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
ly

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

�
 

A
n
ti
-F

ra
u
d
 &

 C
o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

�
 

F
u
ll 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
�
 

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 w

e
b
-s

it
e
 /
 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t 

�
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 t
o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

�
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 P

ro
to

c
o
l 

  

�
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

a
 

jo
in

t 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

A
u
d
it
 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
to

 
ra

is
e
 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

&
 

s
ta

ff
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 

m
a
in

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

s
o
u
n
d
 

e
th

ic
a
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

o
r 

re
p
o
rt

 u
p
o
n
 s

u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 

o
r 

c
o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
  

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

5
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
o
d
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
ly

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

�
 

S
ta

ff
 c

o
d
e
 i
n
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 c
o
d
e
 i
n
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

�
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 t
o
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
o
w

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 c
o
m

p
ly

in
g
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t,
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
yp

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 
a
n
d
 

ta
k
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
  

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

6
. 

A
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

in
te

re
s
ts

 i
s
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
, 
re

g
u
la

rl
y 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
g
is

te
rs

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 (

re
p
o
rt

 
to

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 S

u
b
-C

o
m

m
it
te

e
) 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

in
te

re
s
ts

 
fo

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
�
 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
rs

 o
f 

g
if
ts

, 
h
o
s
p
it
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 p

e
c
u
n
ia

ry
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

s
 

a
re

 b
e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 

  

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

7
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
, 
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

fo
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

 

�
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

�
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

  
�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 r
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

8
. 

A
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
, 
fo

rm
a
lly

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

�
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 &

 
A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 

�
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 f
o
rm

a
lly

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 (

m
a
y 

2
0
0
4
) 

�
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 G

e
rs

h
o
n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 

to
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

a
n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

V
F

M
 

fr
o
m

 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

c
a
n
 

b
e
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 a

t 
b
o
th

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
t 
le

v
e
ls

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 33



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

2
0
 

9
. 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
/s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

p
la

n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
: 
 

•
 

A
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
te

s
ti
n
g
 

•
 

A
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 

 

�
 

B
C

P
s
 i
n
 s

it
u
 

�
 

M
o
re

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
, 

re
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 

&
 

te
s
ti
n
g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

(I
n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

re
v
ie

w
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
6
/7

) 
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

1
0
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
/d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
ri
s
k
 

re
g
is

te
r(

s
) 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 k

e
y 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

  

�
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 &
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 u
s
e
d
 

to
 r

e
c
o
rd

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 k

e
y 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 

 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
1
. 

K
e
y 

ri
s
k
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

d
ra

w
n
 u

p
 t
o
 t
ra

c
k
 t
h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

k
e
y 

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

  

 
�
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 

&
 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 

ri
s
k
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

1
2
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

�
 

N
e
w

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 &

 p
u
b
lis

h
 S

IC
  

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
3
. 

A
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

p
o
lic

y 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
, 
fo

rm
a
lly

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 
is

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 

  

�
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
. 

�
 

R
o
ll-

o
u
t 
 /
 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 

�
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
a
fe

ty
 p

o
lic

ie
s
  
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
4
. 

A
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
p
o
lic

y/
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 

u
p
, 
fo

rm
a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
, 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
is

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 

  

�
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 i
n
 s

it
u
 

�
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 &

 s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

  

   

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 34



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

2
1
 

  O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 4

: 
 

O
b

ta
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
k
e
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

  

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 4

 –
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

: 

•
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

•
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 a

re
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

b
ta

in
e
d

 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

�
 

C
P

A
 /
 D

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e
l 

�
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 /
 V

F
M

 
�
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 C

G
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

�
 

A
C

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 L

e
tt
e
r 

�
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

�
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
  

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

2
. 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 k
e
y 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
  

  

�
 

P
le

th
o
ra

 
o
f 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 

&
 

n
o
n
-

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

3
. 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

�
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

�
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
ra

l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 U

n
it
s
 

�
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
ir
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 U
n
it
s
 

  

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 J
D

's
. 

�
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
IC

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

  

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 35



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

2
2
 

 
4
. 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 

c
o
lla

te
d
 c

e
n
tr

a
lly

  

•
 

R
e
p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

•
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

•
 

F
o
llo

w
 u

p
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
s
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

  

�
 

K
e
y 

A
u
d
it
 &

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
&

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 (
e
.g

. 
C

P
A

 /
 C

IP
) 

�
 

A
ll 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
ra

c
k
e
d
 b

y 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

&
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 

�
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 P

lu
s
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 c

a
p
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 a

ll 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

re
p
o
rt

s
 /
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 v

ia
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

5
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

s
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 &

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

�
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 o
f 

A
u
d
it
 &

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
   

�
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 P

lu
s
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 c

a
p
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 a

ll 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

re
p
o
rt

s
 /
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 v

ia
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

6
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
�
 

R
e
c
e
n
t 
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 /
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 f

e
d
 

in
to

 C
IP

 
   

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

�
 

N
e
w

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

7
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
�
 

B
u
ilt

 i
n
to

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

�
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
&

 i
n
te

ri
m

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t
o
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 K

P
I’
s
 &

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

   

�
 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

re
m

it
 

fo
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

&
 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

to
 

b
e
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 

in
 

n
e
w

 
te

rm
s
 

o
f 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

   

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 36



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

2
3
 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

: 
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 g
a
p

s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l/
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 

 

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

 –
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 i

d
e
n

ti
fy

, 
re

c
e
iv

e
 a

n
d

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
e
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 c

le
a
rl
y 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

�
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 (

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
O

&
S

, 
e
tc

) 
�
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 P

lu
s
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 c

a
p
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 a

ll 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

k
e
y 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 v

ia
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 t
o
 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
. 

M
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
lle

c
ti
n
g
 S

IC
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

•
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 S

IC
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 

•
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 

•
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 (

e
it
h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

fi
le

, 
o
r 

s
h
o
w

in
g
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
 t
o
 

w
h
e
re

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
s
 h

e
ld

) 

•
 

C
le

a
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 t
o
 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
, 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y 

o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

•
 

D
e
fi
n
e
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 

•
 

T
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 b

y 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
  

•
 

G
a
p
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
–
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
d
 

 

�
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 G

ro
u
p
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
lla

te
 

S
IC

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

�
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 &

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

c
o
m

p
ile

d
 

�
 

C
IP

F
A

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 r

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 /
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 /
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 37



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

2
4
 

  O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 6

: 
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

  

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 6

 –
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

m
e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 i

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

A
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
s
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

 
�
 

K
e
y 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

e
d
 i
n
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
s
. 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

2
. 

A
ll 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 ‘
S

M
A

R
T

’:
 

•
 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 

•
 

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 

•
 

A
c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 

•
 

R
e
a
lis

ti
c
 

•
 

T
im

e
-b

o
u
n
d
 

 

 
�
 

K
e
y 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

e
d
 i
n
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
s
. 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

3
. 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 

 
�
 

K
e
y 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

e
d
 i
n
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
s
. 

 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

4
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
 

�
 

K
e
y 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

e
d
 i
n
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
s
. 

 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

5
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

 

 
�
 

K
e
y 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 f

e
d
 i
n
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
s
. 

C
G

 G
ro

u
p
 

       

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 38



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

S
IC

) 
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

2
5
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 7

: 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l:

 
 

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 7

 –
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 d
ra

ft
e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0
3
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 C
IP

F
A

 g
u

id
a
n

c
e
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
ila

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

2
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e
a
d
lin

e
 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

3
. 

T
h
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
is

 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
, 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 8

: 
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 c
a
b

in
e
t/

e
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

 

S
te

p
 1

: 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 8

 –
 A

n
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

o
r 

d
e
le

g
a
te

d
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e
) 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

is
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

, 
in

 
a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 p

ro
 f

o
rm

a
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
: 

A
c
tu

a
l 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
  

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
/ 
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
K

e
y
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
e
v

id
e
n

c
e
 /
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

1
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 

c
le

a
rl
y 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

IC
 a

re
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
i.
e
. 
M

o
s
t 
s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
) 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

3
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

�
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

G
ro

u
p
 &

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

G
 G

ro
u
p
 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Audit and Inspection Plan 

May 2006 

Audit and Inspection 
Plan

Chorley Borough Council 

Audit 2006/2007 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 41



© Audit Commission 2006 

For further information on the work of the Commission please contact: 

Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London SW1P 4HQ  

Tel: 020 7828 1212  Fax: 020 7976 6187 Textphone (minicom): 020 7630 0421 

www.audit-commission.gov.uk 

External audit is an essential element in the process of accountability for public 
money and makes an important contribution to the stewardship of public 
resources and the corporate governance of public services. 

Audit in the public sector is underpinned by three fundamental principles. 

 Auditors are appointed independently from the bodies being audited. 

 The scope of auditors' work is extended to cover not only the audit of financial 
statements but also value for money and the conduct of public business. 

 Auditors may report aspects of their work widely to the public and other key 
stakeholders.

The duties and powers of auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are set out 
in the Audit Commission Act 1998, the Local Government Act 1999 and the 
Commission's statutory Code of Audit Practice. Under the Code of Audit Practice, 
appointed auditors are also required to comply with the current professional 
standards issued by the independent Auditing Practices Board.

Appointed auditors act quite separately from the Commission and in meeting their 
statutory responsibilities are required to exercise their professional judgement 
independently of both the Commission and the audited body. 

Status of our reports to the Council 

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the 
Audit Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the 
audited body. Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to members 
or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited body. Auditors 
accept no responsibility to:

 any member or officer in their individual capacity; or 

 any third party.

Copies of this report 

If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille,  
on tape, or in a language other than English, please call 0845 056 0566. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 42



Audit and Inspection Plan Contents  3

Chorley Borough Council 

Contents

Introduction 4

Our responsibilities 4

The fee 5

CPA and inspections 6

Summary of key audit approach and risks 7

Value for money conclusion 8

Use of resources judgement 8

Performance information 12

Best value performance plan 13

Financial statements 13

Whole of government accounts 15

Claims and returns certification 16

Voluntary improvement work 17

Outputs from the audit and inspection plan 17

The team 17

Future audit plans 18

Appendix 1 – Audit and inspection fee 19

Specific audit risk factors 19

Assumptions 20

Specific actions Chorley Borough Council could take to reduce its audit fees 20

Process for agreeing any changes in audit fees 21

Appendix 2 – Criteria to inform the auditor’s conclusion on proper 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the 
use of resources 22

Appendix 3 – Planned outputs 24

Appendix 4 – The Audit Commission’s requirements in respect of 
independence and objectivity 25

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 43



4 Audit and Inspection Plan Introduction

Chorley Borough Council 

Introduction
1 This plan sets out the audit and inspection work that we propose to undertake in 

2006/07. The plan has been drawn up from our risk-based approach to audit 
planning and reflects: 

 the Code of Audit Practice; 

 Audit and inspection work specified by the Audit Commission for 2006/07; 

 your local risks and improvement priorities; and 

 current national risks relevant to your local circumstances. 

2 Your relationship manager will continue to help ensure further integration and
co-ordination with the work of other inspectorates. 

Our responsibilities 

3 In carrying out our audit and inspection duties we have to comply with the 
statutory requirements governing them, and in particular: 

 the Audit Commission Act 1998; 

 the Code of Audit Practice (the Code) with regard to audit; and 

 the Local Government Act 1999 with regard to best value inspection and 
audit.

4 The Code defines auditors' responsibilities in relation to: 

 the financial statements of audited bodies; and

 audited bodies' arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in their use of resources. Auditors are now required to draw a 
positive conclusion regarding the Council's arrangements for ensuring value 
for money in its use of resources; and 

 we will give the first such conclusion by September 2006 as part of the 
2005/06 audit, which will in part be informed by the recent use of resources 
work together with an update position. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 44



Audit and Inspection Plan The fee  5

Chorley Borough Council 

The fee 
5 For 2006/07 the Audit Commission has changed its fee scale structure and 

details are set out in the Commission’s Work Programme and Fee scales 
2006/07. Audit fees are based on a number of variables, including the type, size, 
location and complexity of the audited body and the national and local risks.

6 Inspection fees are based on the actual number of days included in the plan for 
each programmed activity.

7 The total fee estimate for the audit work planned for 2006/07 is £100,876. The 
total fee estimate for inspection work planned for 2006/07 is £4,204, which is net 
of 80 per cent ODPM grant. The total audit and inspection fee for 2006/07 is 
£105,080. This compares with a total audit and inspection fee of £100,267 in
2005/06 reflecting a rise of 4.8 per cent, which is in line with the Audit 
Commission's expected fee increase.

8 In addition, we estimate that we will charge approximately £27,400 for the 
certification of claims and returns, which reflects a budgeted reduction of £5,600 
from 2005/06. Further details are provided in paragraph 38 and in Appendix 1. 

9 The audit and inspection fees include all work identified in this plan unless 
specifically excluded. Further details are provided in Appendix 1, which includes 
specific audit risk factors, the assumptions made when determining the audit fee, 
specific actions Chorley Borough Council could take to reduce its audit fees and 
the process for agreeing any additional fees. 

10 Changes to the plan and the fee may be necessary if our audit risk assessment 
changes during the course of the audit. This is particularly relevant to work 
related to: 

 the opinion on the 2006/07 accounts, since we have yet to audit the accounts 
for 2005/06 and detailed financial reporting requirements for 2006/07 are not 
yet known; and 

 selected performance indicators audit, since we have yet to assess your 
overall arrangements for securing the quality of this data and then to 
undertake a formal risk assessment.

11 We will formally advise you if any changes to the fee become necessary.  

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 45



6 Audit and Inspection Plan CPA and inspections 

Chorley Borough Council 

CPA and inspections 
12 The CPA framework for district councils from 2006 is currently subject to 

consultation. It is expected that the proposed methodology published in April 
2006 will be available for some councils during 2006/07 as an opportunity for
re-categorisation.

13 If the new methodology identifies the need or opportunity for a revised corporate 
assessment for Chorley Borough Council, we will discuss an amendment to this 
plan and agree an additional fee for completion of the work.

14 Following the Council’s classification as a fair in 2004 we have applied the 
principles of strategic regulation recognising the key strengths and 
weaknesses in Chorley Borough Council's performance. We have found that:

 the Council is consistently improving outcomes for local people and is 
addressing previous weaknesses in leadership and strategic direction. It has 
set a clearer path for itself and its communities through a revised community 
strategy and corporate plan. It is strengthening internal systems to support 
improvement and the performance management framework is improving; and 

 A more focussed and meaningful array of performance measures is needed 
in order to challenge and monitor outcomes. Business unit plans, service 
objectives and personal objectives for individual staff need to be integrated 
and more clearly linked to corporate priorities. There remains scope for 
members to become more involved in performance management. 

15 As a consequence our inspection activity will focus on those areas highlighted 
below.

Table 1 Summary of inspection activity 

Inspection activity Reason/impact 

Relationship Manager role To act as the Commission’s primary 
point with the Council and the interface 
at the local level between the 
Commission and the other 
inspectorates, Government Offices and 
other key stakeholders. 

Direction of Travel review To provide focus for continuous 
improvement. Likely to be included in a 
future CPA scorecard. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 46



Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks  7

Chorley Borough Council 

Summary of key audit approach and 
risks

16 This section summarises our assessment and the planned response to the key 
audit risks which may have an impact on our objectives to: 

 provide an opinion on your financial statements; 

 provide a conclusion on your use of resources; 

 provide a scored judgment on the use of resources to feed into the CPA 
process;

 undertake audit work in relation to specified performance indicators to support 
the service assessment element of CPA; and 

 provide a report on the Council’s best value performance plan (BVPP). 

17 In assessing risk our approach to audit planning requires us to identify audit work 
that is relevant to your significant business risks that are not adequately 
controlled. The start point for this is the audited body's business risks. Business 
risks are defined by the Code of Audit Practice as ‘risks to the achievement of the 
audited bodies statutory functions and objectives’. 

18 To consider the significance of the risk we need to consider what the impact 
would be if the risk came to fruition both in terms of qualitative and quantitative 
measures.

19 If in our judgement risks are not likely to have a significant (or material) impact on 
the audited body then there is no further work required for us to do. 

20 In order to identify such risks we have carried out the following: 

 reviewed your risk register;  

 reviewed your corporate plan; 

 reviewed budget documents - to identify new projects or risks, or general 
financial management risks; 

 reviewed agenda papers/minutes of meetings - board/council/committees and 
officer groups; 

 held discussions with key officers at the Council; 

 considered the issues raised within the Audit Commission's Auditor Briefing 
which highlights a number of national risks which may be relevant at Chorley 
Borough Council; and 

 reviewed the results of the prior year audit work.  

21 Our planned work takes into account information from other regulators, where 
available. Where risks are identified that are not mitigated by information from 
other regulators, or your own risk management processes, including Internal 
Audit, we will perform work as appropriate to enable us to provide a conclusion 
on your arrangements. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 47



8 Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks 

Chorley Borough Council 

Value for money conclusion 

22 The Code of Audit Practice requires us to issue a value for money conclusion on 
whether you have proper arrangements in place for securing economy, efficiency 
and effectiveness in the use of your resources. The Audit Commission has 
developed relevant criteria for auditors to apply in reaching our value for money 
conclusion as required under the Code of Audit Practice. These criteria are listed 
in Appendix 2. In meeting this responsibility, we will review evidence that is 
relevant to the Council’s corporate performance management and financial 
management arrangements. We will give the first such conclusion by the end of 
September 2006 as part our audit of the 2005/06 accounts. This may influence 
our risk assessment for similar work to be carried out as part of the 2006/07 and 
we will keep you informed of any changes to this plan that may become 
necessary.

Use of resources judgement 

23 Over and above the Code requirements described above, the Audit Commission 
requires auditors to make more qualitative assessments of the effectiveness of 
those arrangements in the form of a series of use of resources judgements. The 
key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) issued in June 2005 will be updated in Spring 2006 
to reflect the lessons learned from the first year's experiences of applying the 
KLOEs, following a post implementation review of the assessment. Our fee 
estimate 2006/07 assumes that the KLOEs will be broadly similar to those used in 
2005/06. If this changes we will discuss with you the implications, including any 
impact on the fee. 

24 These judgements may also be used by the Commission as the basis for its 
overall use of resources judgement.

25 Using our cumulative knowledge and experience, including the results of previous 
work and other regulators’ work, we have identified the following areas of audit 
risk to be addressed. 

Table 2 Summary use of resources audit risks 

Audit risk Response 

Financial Reporting - the following 
key improvements were identified. 

 Complete and cross reference the 
working paper checklist to 
electronic working papers along 
with a predictive analytical review. 

 Introduce a robust QA of the 
accounts prior to audit to ensure 
compliance with the SoRP. 

As part of our annual use of resources 
assessment and opinion audit we will 
follow up on what progress has been 
made in strengthening financial reporting 
arrangements.

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 48



Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks  9

Chorley Borough Council 

Audit risk Response 

 Consult with stakeholders on 
summary accounts and then 
publish a format in response to 
that consultation. 

 Consider the benefits of producing 
an annual report in a user friendly 
format.

Failure to address these areas will 
prevent the Council from improving its 
engagement with stakeholders and its 
UoR score for financial reporting. 

Financial Management - a number of 
areas were identified for improvement 
including: 

 communication and linkage of the 
medium term financial strategy to 
other internal strategies; 

 the new Community Plan priorities 
need to be incorporated within the 
updated MTFS; 

 linkage between operational 
activity based cost driver 
indicators and risk assessments in 
budget monitoring reports; 

 financial performance of the 
Council's partners needs to be 
regularly reviewed; 

 regular financial management 
training for members and
non-financial officers is needed; 

 performance measures and 
benchmarking should be used to 
describe and evaluate how the 
Council’s asset base contributes 
to the achievement of corporate 
and service objectives. 

Failure to address these areas will 
prevent the Council from gaining 
service improvement through better 
financial management and improving 
its UoR score. 

We will review the Council's progress in 
strengthening financial management 
arrangements as part of our annual 
assessment of Use of Resources.

We plan to carry out a specific review of 
arrangements including workshops to 
raise awareness of improvement 
through better financial management. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 49



10 Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks 

Chorley Borough Council 

Audit risk Response 

Financial Standing - the key areas for 
improvement is for members to 
monitor key financial health indicators 
and for the Council to consider the 
opportunity cost of reserve levels 
against benefits accrued. 

Failure to address these areas may 
prevent the Council from securing 
sustainable financial health and 
improve its UoR score for financial 
standing.

As part of our annual use of resources 
assessment we will follow up what 
progress has been made in 
strengthening financial standing 
arrangements.

Internal Control - key areas for 
improvement include: 

 the need for further effective 
management of Council business 
risks through explicit consideration 
of the upside of risks within 
decision making and embed as 
part of wider management 
arrangements;

 formalising risk management 
arrangements for all the Council’s 
significant partnerships; and 

 developing a strong counter fraud 
and wider ethical governance 
culture which is supported and 
promoted by members and senior 
officers.

Failure to address these areas will 
prevent the Council from 
demonstrating strong standards of 
governance and improving its UoR 
score for internal control. 

We will review the Council's progress in 
strengthening internal control 
arrangements as part of our annual 
assessment of Use of Resources. 

High ethical standards are a cornerstone 
of good governance. We will work with 
the Council in trying to promote high 
ethical standards at Chorley Borough 
Council. 

We propose to undertake a piece of 
work around ethical governance. The 
work will assess whether the Council 
has complied with arrangements under 
part III of the Local Government Act 
2000 for authorities to put in place 
rigorous mechanisms for improving the 
standards of conduct of public office 
holders.

We can use questionnaires and 
workshops to assess member and 
officer level understanding around 
ethical behaviour and how well the 
Council promotes ethical standards. 

VFM - key areas to strengthen 
include:

 information on costs and how 
these compare to others and to 
the quality of services achieved 
needs to be used to review and 
challenge VFM throughout 
services and corporately; 

We will review the Council's progress in 
strengthening VFM arrangements as 
part of our annual assessment of Use of 
Resources.

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 50



Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks  11

Chorley Borough Council 

Audit risk Response 

 clear VFM targets are needed for 
senior managers and members to 
assess VFM and monitor its 
achievement;

 the structures and processes for 
assessing the wider VFM issues of 
policy decisions for the whole 
community need to be formalised; 

 information bringing together costs 
and quality of services needs to be 
regularly reported to members; 
and

 VFM from procurement needs to 
be more clearly demonstrated at 
both strategic and transaction cost 
levels.

Failure to address these areas will 
prevent the Council from securing 
further improvements in value for 
money and maintaining or improving 
its UoR score for VFM. 

Local Use of resources risks  

Audit risk Response 

Large Scale Voluntary Transfer of 
housing stock presents significant 
risks for the Council, its tenants and 
other stakeholders, in relation to the 
cost and quality of future services if 
such a transfer takes place. When 
local authorities transfer their housing 
stock their role in the local housing 
market changes from providers and 
managers of housing accommodation 
to a focus on enabling, strategic 
planning, and facilitating to ensure 
local people in need can access 
decent and affordable housing. 

We will review the arrangements up to 
the ballot stage, We will also consider 
the plans the Council develops to 
complete any housing stock transfer, 
and assess the effects this has on the 
remainder of the organisation as it 
enters a new arrangement for the 
provision of housing 

The approach includes: 

 reviewing arrangements for project 
management of any transfer process;

 reviewing on going arrangements for 
managing the enabling and retained 
functions;

 examining the arrangements for 
consultation and participation by key 
stakeholders; and 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 51



12 Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks 

Chorley Borough Council 

Audit risk Response 

 seeking assurance that the entire 
transfer process is managed 
effectively.

One of the biggest emerging business 
continuity risks is around IT fraud and 
abuse.

We intend to use the IT – ‘Your business 
at risk’ short diagnostic tool to review 
and raise awareness of IT risks, 
benchmark and highlight areas for 
improvement in relation to IT fraud and 
abuse.

New systems in place surrounding 
the Local Area Agreement for the 
Lancashire Area do not mitigate all of 
the risks arising from partnership 
working.

We will review the LAA arrangements 
covering governance and financial 
issues through using the Audit 
Commission risk diagnostic tool. 

Performance information 

26 In 2006/07, auditors are required to undertake audit work in relation to specified 
performance indicators to support the service assessment element of CPA, 
subject to the basis of the agreed methodology. This work will be risk based and 
will link at least in part to our review of the Council’s overall arrangements to 
secure data quality, as required for our value for money conclusion. Our fee 
estimate includes an element for this work on the basis that we will assess 
Chorley Borough Council as medium to high risk in relation to its performance 
indicators.

27 Based on discussions with Internal Audit we will continue to rely on the work 
performed by Internal Audit for the spot checking and completeness checks on a
sample of indicators.

28 This risk assessment may change depending on our assessment of your overall 
arrangements. When we have finalised our risk assessment we will update our 
plan including any impact on the fee. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 52



Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks  13

Chorley Borough Council 

Table 3 Summary use of Performance indicators audit risks 

Audit risk Response 

Previous weaknesses in the data 
quality of performance indicators are 
not addressed through the proposed 
changes to quality assurances 
framework.

Overall risk that the management of 
performance is mis-directed due to 
inaccurate performance information. 

For 2006/07 there are new requirements 
in respect of our audit of your 
performance indicators based on a three 
stage approach. We must: 

 undertake a review of overall 
management arrangements to 
secure data quality; 

 perform a completeness check of 
reported performance information, 
including an arithmetic check of 
calculations for CPA indicators; and 

 undertake data quality spot checks, 
comprising a more in-depth review of 
specified performance indicators. 

Best value performance plan 

29 We are required to report on whether or not you have complied with legislation 
and statutory guidance in respect of the preparation and publication of your Best 
Value Performance Plan (BVPP).  

Financial statements 

30 We will carry out our audit of the 2006/07 financial statements and follow the 
International Standards on Auditing (UK & Ireland). 

31 We are also required to review whether the Statement on Internal Control has 
been presented in accordance with relevant requirements and to report if it does 
not meet these requirements or if the statement is misleading or inconsistent with 
our knowledge of the Council. 

32 On the basis of our preliminary work to date we have identified the following audit 
risks.

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 53



14 Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks 

Chorley Borough Council 

Table 4 Summary of Opinion risks 

Opinion risks Response 

The 2006/07 financial statements will 
be based on the 2006 Statement of 
Recommended Practice (SORP). The 
draft SORP currently includes a 
number of significant amendments to 
the existing SORP, in particular around 
the capital financing charge, the 
consolidated revenue account, and the 
revaluation reserve. 

We will work closely with the Council's 
Accountancy Section to ensure that it 
is fully aware of the proposed changes 
and will review the authority's 
closedown arrangements to ensure 
that there is sufficient in the plan to 
address the necessary changes. 

We will be holding local final accounts 
workshops which should focus on any 
proposed changes.  

There are a number of opinion and 
financial health related risks associated 
with the potential LSVT. 

We will monitor the compliance with 
the SoRP and the impact on financial 
health in 2006/07. 

It is important that the Council 
considers the advice given by the Audit 
Commission's Technical Team to 
ensure full compliance with the 
Statement of Recommended Practice 
in terms of accounting entries in 
2006/07 accounts and to protect its 
future financial standing post any 
potential LSVT.  

33 Our fee estimate for 2006/07 is based on the assumption that the current 
standard of working papers will be prepared and fully supported by working 
papers by June 2007.

34 We have yet to undertake the audit of the 2005/06 financial statements and our 
2006/07 financial statements audit planning will continue as the year progresses. 
This will take account of: 

 the 2005/06 opinion audit; 

 our documentation and initial testing of material information systems; 

 our assessment of the 2006/07 closedown arrangements; and 

 any changes in financial reporting requirements. 

35 When we have finalised our risk assessment in respect of your financial 
statements, we will update our plan in advance of the audit detailing our specific 
approach, including any impact on the fee quoted above. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 54



Audit and Inspection Plan Summary of key audit approach and risks  15

Chorley Borough Council 

Whole of government accounts 

36 The government is introducing whole of government accounts (WGA) in order to 
produce consolidated accounts for the whole public sector. WGA will include the 
accounts of local authorities and WGA data returns will be required to be audited. 
The Audit Commission is currently discussing the scope of the likely audit work 
with the NAO and other stakeholders. The fee for this work is not included in this 
plan and we will discuss this with the Director of Finance when further details are 
available.

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 55



16 Audit and Inspection Plan Claims and returns certification 

Chorley Borough Council 

Claims and returns certification 
37 We will continue to certify the Council’s claims and returns. 

 Claims for £50,000 or below will not be subject to certification. 

 Claims between £50,001 and £100,000 will be subject to a reduced, light 
touch, certification audit. 

 Claims over £100,000 have an audit approach relevant to the auditor’s 
assessment of the control environment and management preparation of 
claims. A robust control environment would lead to a reduced audit approach 
for these claims. 

38 Charges for this work is based on skill-related fees scales set out in the Audit 
Commission’s work programme and fee scales 2006/07. The grant claim and 
certification returns we are expecting to audit for Chorley include housing benefits 
and subsidy, pooling capital receipts, national non domestic rates, and other 
regeneration related claims. Based on this, and on the assumption that the level 
of grant claims will decrease. We estimate that the fees for grant certification 
work will be around £27,400. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 56



Audit and Inspection Plan Voluntary improvement work  17

Chorley Borough Council 

Voluntary improvement work 
39 We are not proposing to do any voluntary improvement work at Chorley Borough 

Council during 2006/07. We encourage the Council through its normal 
procurement processes to consider using the Audit Commission for any 
improvement work which is not covered by the risk areas we have identified in 
this plan.

Outputs from the audit and inspection plan 

40 The expected outputs from our planned audit and inspection work are listed in 
Appendix 3.

The team 

Table 5  

Name Title 

Mike Thomas District Auditor and Relationship Manager 

Gareth Kelly  Audit Manager 

Wanda Rossiter Area Performance Lead 

Allen Graves Team Leader 

Sophia Iqbal Auditor 

41 We are not aware of any relationships that may affect the independence and 
objectivity of the team, and which are required to be disclosed under auditing and 
ethical standards. 

42 We comply with the ethical standards promulgated by the Auditing Practices 
Board and with the Commission’s requirements in respect of independence and 
objectivity as set out at Appendix 4. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 57



18 Audit and Inspection Plan Future audit plans 

Chorley Borough Council 

Future audit plans 
43 As part of our planning process, we have taken the opportunity to look at potential 

issues for future years’ programmes. Key areas identified include: 

 arrangements for ongoing delivery of corporate plan objectives; 

 delivery arrangements through the Local Strategic Partnership; 

 strategic housing function post any potential LSVT; and  

 impact of any potential future local government re-organisation. 

44 We will discuss these in more detail as the audit year progresses. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 58



Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 1 – Audit and inspection fee  19

Chorley Borough Council 

Appendix 1 – Audit and inspection fee 

Table 6  

Fee estimate Plan 2006/07 Plan 2005/06 

Audit 20,472 19,374 

Accounts 21,064 23,747 

Use of resources 59,340 54,116 

Total audit fee 100,876 97,237 

Inspection 0 * 

Relationship management 1,682 * 

Service inspection 0 * 

Corporate inspection (DoT) 2,522 * 

Total inspection fee 4,204 3,030 

Total audit and inspection fee 105,080 100,267 

Certification of claims and returns 27,400 32,995 

Voluntary improvement work 0 0 

* Comparative information is not available for 2005/06 due to the changed fee 
structure.

The total audit fee compared to the indicative fee banding equates to only  
8 per cent above the mid-point. 

1 The fee (plus VAT) will be charged in 12 equal instalments from April 2006 to 
March 2007. 

2 The fee above includes all work contained in this plan except: 

 any work required in relation to the Whole of Government Accounts; and 

 any specific work required for CPA in 2006/07. 

Specific audit risk factors 

3 In setting the audit fee we have taken account of the following specific risk 
factors:

 issues highlighted as part of our Use of Resources assessment; 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 59



20 Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 1 – Audit and inspection fee 

Chorley Borough Council 

 embedding integrated financial, performance and risk management 
arrangements; and 

 the need for proactive ethical governance.

Assumptions

4 In setting the audit fee we have assumed: 

 you will inform us of significant developments impacting on our audit; 

 Internal Audit meets the appropriate professional standards; 

 Internal Audit undertakes appropriate work on all material information 
systems that provide figures in the financial statements sufficient that we can 
place reliance for the purposes of our audit recognising the shift in 
requirements introduced by the International Standards on Auditing (ISA); 

 officers will provide good quality working papers and records to support the 
financial statements; 

 officers will provide requested information within agreed timescales; 

 officers will provide prompt responses to draft reports; and 

 your Performance Indicators will be adequately prepared and reviewed. 

5 The key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) issued in June 2005 will be updated in Spring 
2006 to reflect the lessons learned from the first year's experiences of applying 
the KLOEs, following a post implementation review of the assessment. 

6 Where these requirements are not met or our assumptions change, we will be 
required to undertake additional work which is likely to result in an increased audit 
fee.

7 Changes to the plan will be agreed with you. These may be required if: 

 new risks emerge; 

 additional work is required of us by the Audit Commission or other regulators; 
and

 there are any changes to financial reporting requirement, professional 
auditing standards or legislation which results in additional work. 

Specific actions Chorley Borough Council could 
take to reduce its audit fees 

8 The Audit Commission requires its auditors to inform a council of specific actions 
it could take to reduce its audit fees. In our recent 2004/05 audit and inspection 
letter we have identified the following actions that Chorley Borough Council could 
take include:

 continuing to develop the quality assurance arrangements around BVPIs; 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 60



Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 1 – Audit and inspection fee  21

Chorley Borough Council 

 ensuring a complete quality assurance framework is in place for grant and 
certification claims; 

 responding in a more timely basis on Audit Commission draft reports; 

 developing more embedded financial and performance management 
arrangements; and 

 building on the strengths identified from the use of resources assessment and 
develop action plans to focus on those areas required to be in place to 
develop financial management arrangements and improve value for money.

Process for agreeing any changes in audit fees 

9 If we need to amend the audit or inspection fees during the course of this plan we 
will firstly discuss this with the Director of Resources. We will then prepare a 
report outlining the reasons why the fee needs to change for discussion with the 
Audit Committee.   

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 61



22 Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 2 – Criteria to inform the auditor’s 
conclusion on proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

Chorley Borough Council 

Appendix 2 – Criteria to inform the 
auditor’s conclusion on proper 
arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of 
resources

Arrangements for establishing strategic and operational 
objectives

1 The body has put in place arrangements for setting, reviewing and implementing 
its strategic and operational objectives. 

Arrangements for ensuring that services meet the needs of 
users and taxpayers, and for engaging with the wider community 

2 The body has put in place channels of communication with service users and 
other stakeholders including partners, and there are monitoring arrangements to 
ensure that key messages about services are taken into account. 

Arrangements for monitoring and reviewing performance, 
including arrangements to ensure data quality 

3 The body has put in place arrangements for monitoring and scrutiny of 
performance, to identify potential variances against strategic objectives, 
standards and targets, for taking action where necessary, and reporting to 
members.

4 The body has put in place arrangements to monitor the quality of its published 
performance information, and to report the results to members. 

Arrangements for ensuring compliance with established 
policies, procedures, laws and regulations 

5 The body has put in place arrangements to maintain a sound system of internal 
control.

Arrangements for identifying, evaluating and managing 
operational and financial risks and opportunities, including 
those arising from involvement in partnerships and joint working 

6 The body has put in place arrangements to manage its significant business risks. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 62



Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 2 – Criteria to inform the auditor’s 
conclusion on proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 

effectiveness in the use of resources  23

Chorley Borough Council 

Arrangements for ensuring compliance with the general duty of 
best value 

7 The body has put in place arrangements to manage and improve value for 
money.

Arrangements for managing its financial and other resources, 
including arrangements to safeguard the financial standing of 
the audited body 

8 The body has put in place a medium-term financial strategy, budgets and a 
capital programme that are soundly based and designed to deliver its strategic 
priorities.

9 The body has put in place arrangements to ensure that its spending matches its 
available resources.

10 The body has put in place arrangements for managing performance against 
budgets.

11 The body has put in place arrangements for the management of its asset base. 

Arrangements for ensuring that the audited body’s affairs are 
managed in accordance with proper standards of conduct, and 
to prevent and detect fraud and corruption 

12 The body has put in place arrangements that are designed to promote and 
ensure probity and propriety in the conduct of its business. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 63



24 Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 3 – Planned outputs 

Chorley Borough Council 

Appendix 3 – Planned outputs 
1 Our reports will be discussed and agreed with the appropriate officers before 

being issued to the Audit Committee. 

Table 7  

Planned output Start date Draft due date Key contact 

Audit and Inspection 
Plan

1 February 2006 31 March 2006 Audit Manager 

 BVPP opinion and PI 
audit memorandum 

TBA 31 December 
2006

Audit Manager 

Report on financial 
statements to those 
charged with 
governance (ISA 260) 

August 2007 September 2007 Audit Manager 

Opinion on financial 
statements

June 2007 September 2007 Audit Manager 

VFM conclusion July 2007 September 2007 Performance 
Lead

Final accounts 
memorandum

July 2007 October 2007 Audit Manager 

Ethical Governance October 2006 February 2007 Performance 
Lead and Audit 
Manager

Financial Management May 2006 August 2006 Audit Manager 

Annual audit and 
inspection letter 
(including direction of 
travel assessment) 

October 2007 December 2007 Audit Manager 
and
Relationship
Manager

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 64



Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 4 – The Audit Commission’s requirements 
in respect of independence and objectivity  25

Chorley Borough Council 

Appendix 4 – The Audit Commission’s 
requirements in respect of independence 
and objectivity 

1 Auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are subject to the Code of Audit 
Practice (the Code) which includes the requirement to comply with ISA UKIs 
when auditing the financial statements. Professional standards require auditors to 
communicate to those charged with governance, at least annually, all 
relationships that may bear on the firm’s independence and the objectivity of the 
audit engagement partner and audit staff. Standards also place requirements on 
auditors in relation to integrity, objectivity and independence. 

2 The standards define ‘those charged with governance’ as ‘those persons 
entrusted with the supervision, control and direction of an entity’. In your case the 
appropriate addressee of communications from the auditor to those charged with 
governance is the Audit Committee. The auditor reserves the right, however, to 
communicate directly with the Council on matters which are considered to be of 
sufficient importance. 

3 Auditors are required by the Code to:

 carry out their work with independence and objectivity; 

 exercise their professional judgement and act independently of both the 
Commission and the audited body; 

 maintain an objective attitude at all times and not act in any way that might 
give rise to, or be perceived to give rise to, a conflict of interest; and 

 resist any improper attempt to influence their judgement in the conduct of the 
audit.

4 In addition, the Code specifies that auditors should not carry out work for an 
audited body that does not relate directly to the discharge of the auditors’ 
functions under the Code. If the Council invites us to carry out risk-based work in 
a particular area, which cannot otherwise be justified to support our audit 
conclusions, it will be clearly differentiated as work carried out under s 35 of the 
Audit Commission Act 1998. 

5 The Code also states that the Commission issues guidance under its powers to 
appoint auditors and to determine their terms of appointment. The Standing 
Guidance for Auditors includes several references to arrangements designed to 
support and reinforce the requirements relating to independence, which auditors 
must comply with. These are as follows. 

 Any staff involved on Commission work who wish to engage in political 
activity should obtain prior approval from the Partner or Regional Director. 

 Audit staff are expected not to accept appointments as lay school inspectors. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 65



26 Audit and Inspection Plan Appendix 4 – The Audit Commission’s 
requirements in respect of independence and objectivity 

Chorley Borough Council 

 Firms are expected not to risk damaging working relationships by bidding for 
work within an audited body’s area in direct competition with the body’s own 
staff without having discussed and agreed a local protocol with the body 
concerned. 

 Auditors are expected to comply with the Commission’s statements on firms 
not providing personal financial or tax advice to certain senior individuals at 
their audited bodies, auditors’ conflicts of interest in relation to PFI 
procurement at audited bodies, and disposal of consultancy practices and 
auditors’ independence. 

 Auditors appointed by the Commission should not accept engagements which 
involve commenting on the performance of other Commission auditors on 
Commission work without first consulting the Commission. 

 Auditors are expected to comply with the Commission’s policy for both the 
District Auditor/Partner and the second in command (Senior Manager/ 
Manager) to be changed on each audit at least once every five years with 
effect from 1 April 2003 (subject to agreed transitional arrangements). 

 Audit suppliers are required to obtain the Commission’s written approval prior 
to changing any District Auditor or Audit Partner/Director in respect of each 
audited body. 

 The Commission must be notified of any change of second in command 
within one month of making the change. Where a new Partner/Director or 
second in command has not previously undertaken audits under the Audit 
Commission Act 1998 or has not previously worked for the audit supplier, the 
audit supplier is required to provide brief details of the individual’s relevant 
qualifications, skills and experience. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 66



Reference:  Setting High Ethical Standards 

Date:  

 

 

 

Setting High Ethical 
Standards 

Ethical Governance 

Chorley Borough 

Council 

I N S I D E  T H I S  S P E C I F I C A T I O N  

P A G E S  2  -  4  

Project Specification 

• Introduction and background 

• Scope and objectives 

• Desired outcomes 

• Audit approach 

• Timescale and contact details 

• Outputs from the diagnostic 

• Project costs 

• Status of the work 

P A G E S  5  -  6  

Appendices 

• Appendix 1 - Document request 

• Appendix 2 - Interviews and focus groups 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

audit  2006/2007 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 67



 audit  2006/2007 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200/2006 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 2

 

Introduction and background 

In the UK there is a strong emphasis on the need for the highest standards of conduct in 

public life. The findings of Nolan and Graham Committees, the Local Government Act 2000, 

the Standards Board for England, and the inclusion of an ethics component in the 

Comprehensive Performance Assessment 2005 are all factors in the current weight being 

given to the need for strong ethical governance in local authorities.  

High ethical standards are the cornerstone of good governance. They are an integral part of 

good corporate governance arrangements, can lead to increased confidence in local 

democracy and help an authority to attain a high CPA rating. 

Setting high ethical standards is an important building block for councils in developing their 

community leadership role and improving services to the community. Councils are also 

becoming involved in increasingly complex partnerships and a decline in high standards may 

adversely affect these arrangements. 

Local authorities and individual members face a number of risks which may include: 

• referral to, and investigation by, The Standards Board for England for alleged breaches of 

the code of conduct, sometimes leading to the disqualification of members; 

• loss of confidence in individual members, councils and local democracy; and 

• poor decision making. 

Ethical governance is an area of great interest to the national and local press, particularly 

when things go wrong. On average one councillor a week is removed from office because of 

breaches of the code of conduct ranging from bullying behaviour, misuse of council 

resources, bringing the council into disrepute and using their position as a councillor for 

personal gain. Other sanctions have included formal censure, and suspension from using 

council facilities. When things go wrong and councillors are found guilty of a breach of the 

code of conduct, there is a risk to the reputation of individuals and the council. The 

consequent difficulties of having to implement widespread changes whilst under the spotlight 

cannot be overestimated.   

One of the common aspects of governance failures is not the absence of frameworks, 

controls and arrangements but the absence of appropriate behaviours and values amongst 

members and officers. This audit therefore looks at your compliance with statutory 

requirements but also at behaviour, culture and values. 

Scope and objectives 

The aim of this audit is to help you assess whether the council: 

• is complying with Part III of the Local Government Act 2000; 

• is ensuring that the Standards Committee has access to the right information and 

support to enable it to do its job properly;  

• members and officers have an understanding/awareness of ethical issues; 

• members are abiding by the code of conduct; and 

• members and officers have training needs in this area. 

The work is aimed predominantly at members. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 68



 audit  2006/2007 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200/2006 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 3

 

Desired outcomes 

As a result of this work Chorley Borough Council and it members and officers should: 

• be more aware of the ethical agenda; 

• have a better understanding of the ethical health of the Council;  

• have a better understanding of how well the council is measuring up to the Audit 

Commission’s comprehensive performance assessment requirements; and 

• have a better understanding of what further actions is needed to take to meet the 

desired standards. 

Audit approach 

To complete the project we will undertake: 

• a document review; 

• interviews with key Members and Officers; 

• undertake a web enabled survey of members and key officers 

• Deliver a facilitated workshop to help members and officers focus on key issues  

• to incorporate changing organisational cultures material in the workshop to support the 

wider reinforcement of conduct and ethical behaviour in the Council. 

Timescale and contact details 

The project will be carried out by Warren Park. Warren is a fraud management specialist with 

25 years experience of working in or auditing local government. He can be contacted on 

0781 587 8170 and his email address is w-park@audit-commission.gov.uk .   

The Audit Manager for Chorley Borough Council is Gareth Kelly who will be overseeing this 

work. Allen Graves the Principal Auditor for the Council will be assisting with the review. 

The work will be carried out as follows. 

 

Task Target date for completion 

Set up June 2006 

Fieldwork June / July 2006 

Feedback and workshops July – September 2006 

Outputs from the audit 

Depending on the findings from our work we will provide a summary report and analysis of 

the survey and workshops to address our findings. The actual nature of the workshops will be 

agreed in advance with key officers and key members. 

Project costs 

This work is included in the Audit Commission’s 2006/2007 annual audit and inspection plan.   

  

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 69



 audit  2006/2007 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200/2006 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 4

 

Status of our reports to the Council 

Our reports are prepared in the context of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and 

Audited Bodies issued by the Audit Commission. Reports are prepared by appointed auditors 

and addressed to members or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited 

body, and no responsibility is taken by auditors to any member or officer in their individual 

capacity, or to any third party. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 70



 audit  2006/200  APPENDICES 

 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 5

 

A P P E N D I X  1  

Document request 

Copies of the following documents will be needed before we commence the audit. 

Please indicate whether we can access any documents via the council’s web site or via the 

council’s intranet (with the file paths): 

• Council constitution; 

• Code of conduct; 

• Standards Committee terms of reference; 

• Standards Committee papers;  

− agendas, minutes and supporting papers; 

• Schedule of proposed activities for the following year; 

• appointment of independent members to Standards Committees - details; 

− and any related job descriptions, person specifications etc; 

• standards, protocols and procedures for handling investigations; 

• member training in this area – details; 

− and any evaluations; 

• work undertaken by external bodies with the Standards Committee – details; 

• complaints to The Standards Board for England – details; 

− and details of any outcomes; 

• resident and staff surveys – full results 

• planning guidance, policies and procedures; and 

• any other relevant documentation.       

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 71



 audit  2006/200  APPENDICES 

 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 6

 

 

A P P E N D I X  2  

Interviews 

Possible interviews 

Leader 

Chief whip of the majority party 

Majority party member on the Standards Committee 

Leader of the minority party 

Whip of the minority party 

Minority party member on the Standards Committee 

Chair of Scrutiny 

Chair of the Standards Committee 

Chair of Licensing and Planning 

 

Chief Executive 

Director Of Finance 

Monitoring officer  

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 72



Reference:  Setting High Ethical Standards 

Date:  

 

 

 

Setting High Ethical 
Standards 

Ethical Governance 

Chorley Borough 

Council 

I N S I D E  T H I S  S P E C I F I C A T I O N  

P A G E S  2  -  4  

Project Specification 

• Introduction and background 

• Scope and objectives 

• Desired outcomes 

• Audit approach 

• Timescale and contact details 

• Outputs from the diagnostic 

• Project costs 

• Status of the work 

P A G E S  5  -  6  

Appendices 

• Appendix 1 - Document request 

• Appendix 2 - Interviews and focus groups 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

audit  2006/2007 

Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 73



 audit  2006/2007 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200/2006 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 2

 

Introduction and background 

In the UK there is a strong emphasis on the need for the highest standards of conduct in 

public life. The findings of Nolan and Graham Committees, the Local Government Act 2000, 

the Standards Board for England, and the inclusion of an ethics component in the 

Comprehensive Performance Assessment 2005 are all factors in the current weight being 

given to the need for strong ethical governance in local authorities.  

High ethical standards are the cornerstone of good governance. They are an integral part of 

good corporate governance arrangements, can lead to increased confidence in local 

democracy and help an authority to attain a high CPA rating. 

Setting high ethical standards is an important building block for councils in developing their 

community leadership role and improving services to the community. Councils are also 

becoming involved in increasingly complex partnerships and a decline in high standards may 

adversely affect these arrangements. 

Local authorities and individual members face a number of risks which may include: 

• referral to, and investigation by, The Standards Board for England for alleged breaches of 

the code of conduct, sometimes leading to the disqualification of members; 

• loss of confidence in individual members, councils and local democracy; and 

• poor decision making. 

Ethical governance is an area of great interest to the national and local press, particularly 

when things go wrong. On average one councillor a week is removed from office because of 

breaches of the code of conduct ranging from bullying behaviour, misuse of council 

resources, bringing the council into disrepute and using their position as a councillor for 

personal gain. Other sanctions have included formal censure, and suspension from using 

council facilities. When things go wrong and councillors are found guilty of a breach of the 

code of conduct, there is a risk to the reputation of individuals and the council. The 

consequent difficulties of having to implement widespread changes whilst under the spotlight 

cannot be overestimated.   

One of the common aspects of governance failures is not the absence of frameworks, 

controls and arrangements but the absence of appropriate behaviours and values amongst 

members and officers. This audit therefore looks at your compliance with statutory 

requirements but also at behaviour, culture and values. 

Scope and objectives 

The aim of this audit is to help you assess whether the council: 

• is complying with Part III of the Local Government Act 2000; 

• is ensuring that the Standards Committee has access to the right information and 

support to enable it to do its job properly;  

• members and officers have an understanding/awareness of ethical issues; 

• members are abiding by the code of conduct; and 

• members and officers have training needs in this area. 

The work is aimed predominantly at members. 

Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 74



 audit  2006/2007 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200/2006 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 3

 

Desired outcomes 

As a result of this work Chorley Borough Council and it members and officers should: 

• be more aware of the ethical agenda; 

• have a better understanding of the ethical health of the Council;  

• have a better understanding of how well the council is measuring up to the Audit 

Commission’s comprehensive performance assessment requirements; and 

• have a better understanding of what further actions is needed to take to meet the 

desired standards. 

Audit approach 

To complete the project we will undertake: 

• a document review; 

• interviews with key Members and Officers; 

• undertake a web enabled survey of members and key officers 

• Deliver a facilitated workshop to help members and officers focus on key issues  

• to incorporate changing organisational cultures material in the workshop to support the 

wider reinforcement of conduct and ethical behaviour in the Council. 

Timescale and contact details 

The project will be carried out by Warren Park. Warren is a fraud management specialist with 

25 years experience of working in or auditing local government. He can be contacted on 

0781 587 8170 and his email address is w-park@audit-commission.gov.uk .   

The Audit Manager for Chorley Borough Council is Gareth Kelly who will be overseeing this 

work. Allen Graves the Principal Auditor for the Council will be assisting with the review. 

The work will be carried out as follows. 

 

Task Target date for completion 

Set up June 2006 

Fieldwork June / July 2006 

Feedback and workshops July – September 2006 

Outputs from the audit 

Depending on the findings from our work we will provide a summary report and analysis of 

the survey and workshops to address our findings. The actual nature of the workshops will be 

agreed in advance with key officers and key members. 

Project costs 

This work is included in the Audit Commission’s 2006/2007 annual audit and inspection plan.   

  

 

Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 75



 audit  2006/2007 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200/2006 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 4

 

Status of our reports to the Council 

Our reports are prepared in the context of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and 

Audited Bodies issued by the Audit Commission. Reports are prepared by appointed auditors 

and addressed to members or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited 

body, and no responsibility is taken by auditors to any member or officer in their individual 

capacity, or to any third party. 

Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 76



 audit  2006/200  APPENDICES 

 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 5

 

A P P E N D I X  1  

Document request 

Copies of the following documents will be needed before we commence the audit. 

Please indicate whether we can access any documents via the council’s web site or via the 

council’s intranet (with the file paths): 

• Council constitution; 

• Code of conduct; 

• Standards Committee terms of reference; 

• Standards Committee papers;  

− agendas, minutes and supporting papers; 

• Schedule of proposed activities for the following year; 

• appointment of independent members to Standards Committees - details; 

− and any related job descriptions, person specifications etc; 

• standards, protocols and procedures for handling investigations; 

• member training in this area – details; 

− and any evaluations; 

• work undertaken by external bodies with the Standards Committee – details; 

• complaints to The Standards Board for England – details; 

− and details of any outcomes; 

• resident and staff surveys – full results 

• planning guidance, policies and procedures; and 

• any other relevant documentation.       

Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 77



 audit  2006/200  APPENDICES 

 

 

Setting High Ethical Standards – Audit 2006/200 Error! Reference source not found. – Page 6

 

 

A P P E N D I X  2  

Interviews 

Possible interviews 

Leader 

Chief whip of the majority party 

Majority party member on the Standards Committee 

Leader of the minority party 

Whip of the minority party 

Minority party member on the Standards Committee 

Chair of Scrutiny 

Chair of the Standards Committee 

Chair of Licensing and Planning 

 

Chief Executive 

Director Of Finance 

Monitoring officer  

 

Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 78


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Internal Audit Annual Report 2005/6
	6 Statement On Internal Control
	7 External Audit & Inspection Plan 2006-7
	8 Ethical Governance Review
	Ethical Governance Review


